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. Snyder says man. 
evealedpoliceplotsITS" •
V By BILL HENDRICK 
’' Assochded Press Writer

. • LOUISVILLE Ky. (AP) - 

. Rep. Gene Snyier, R-Ky., said 
.Saturday the House Assassnaa- 
ti ons ' Committee is in- -

• vestigating an allegation from 
a^tagicar, rational” man who 
claims several members of a

‘ (blank), lieutenant (blank), of- 
fker (blank), lieutenant

.police department’ and FBI 

.♦ agents plotted to kill Dr. Mar­
ta Luther King Jr.

s ? Snyder said he met the man 
face to face” and that “he ap­
peared to be rational, a logical 
kine of man.” ? ’
• Snyder said he rece^d a let- 
'ter fr-om the man and listened 
to a tape r•ecoreng the man 

‘ said he made of the aHeged as- 
sassinatinn plot. He refused to 

' say whether the man or the po- 
1 lice department involved were
I in Kentucky'. i
' ■ Asked why the man contacted

(blank) of the homicide bureau 
and president of the FOP ser-- 
geant (blank).” * ’ •'

FOB stands for Fraeernal Or­
der of Police, a collective bar­
gaining organization for police 
officers. ■ .
- Snyder said he could not di­
vulge the names listed in the 
letter or the identity of the man 
who contacted him. ■.■ •
“What I’m saying,” Snyder' 

said, “s those blanks need to 
be protected if there’s nothing 
to this. And if it is an accuse 
allegation that he's made, then 
the author of the letter needs to 
be protected. The committee is 
investigating it.” .. •. -.j

Snyder said the man "n-’ 
dicates further in the letter that 
after he retired he contacted
who hb/ays is James Earl

. him and kd him Men to a ^ -’ .. 
. copy ofthe tape recording, Sny- Ray is serving a life term in 
• dw said ‘hie may have just prison in connection with the

been looking for someone with
nerve, a fighter.

assassinaton of the late civil

"Sun-Democrat”, 
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----- , _ ..g....... , ■ rights worker who was slain in 
.Snyder read part of the letter Memphis, Tenn., in 1968. 

"DArnL”and used the word "blank
Snyder said the former po-jwhere the man had used ,. .... „ • .

mimes ’ ' v iceman clamed he was offered
k “I retired from (blank) police ^000 °n two ociasions to kiii

• • -■ .......... - . King:. ’ '. department in (blank) after
serving (blank) years,” the let- 

a ter said. “While I was in the
police department I was in­
nocently involved in a con­
spiracy to assassnaata Dr, Mar’- 
tin Luther King.
’ ‘Invoked in this conspiracy 

were agents of the Feeerai Bu­
reau of Investiglion, agenss 

•-(blank), (blank) and (blank) 
- and others that I did not 

know,” Snyder said, continuing 
■4'read the letter. "Members of 

• the (blank) police department, 
. did of eeteittiees, captain

W
Richard A. Sprague, the 

Philadelphia attorney who is 
chief counsel for the assassina­
tions committae, confirmed 
Snyder had tfrnte over m^e- 
rial containing the allegation.
“The matter you refer to has 

been referred to the committee 
and is under investigation,” 
Sprague said.

Snyder said he would vote to 
continue funds for the coio- 
mitiee’s continudd extsten•te 
solely on the bass of the alle­
gation bi-ought to him.
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gE Rip. SnydeFCiatms Letter Ties

SB ®SKiogAssys^?^»^_________

^, LOUISV1ILJ”, Ky. (AP) Snyder said the former three or four prominent 
»? HC Dat

: v.. ■ t-b.: (w ya

I

)?

I;

r U.S. Rep. Gene Snyder, 
• R-Ky., says he has referred 
jlo the House Assassination 
..Commitee a retired police
officer who claims FBI 
agents propositioned him to 
kill Dr. Martin Luther King 
Jr. -... * < ain stoemensts broadcast 
Friday, on .WHAS-TV,UUaalMrr

officer, who he declined to
name, has a tape recording 
of a purged! conversation 
between himself and FBI 
agents in which an alleged 
suggestion was made to 
murder King. ■ ' . ' ,■*“

»’ • Accordnng to Snyder, the 
former policeman “names

people at that time in the 
police department (and)'
indicates that the offer was 
made on two occasions in 
his automobi! where he 
had a tape’recorder.” ;

. Snyder, who represents
Kentucky’ 4th District”, 

. declined to name dates and
three FBI offices (and) , the city where the pur­

ported offers were made.
• ~>Snyder also declined to’

t specify whether the former 
. ’ ■ tofficer was from Kentucky.

iHe said the man contacted

"Messenger”j
daily newspaper of 
general circulation 
Mayyield, Kentucky ,-
March 21, 1977 .^

; him by letter recent.ly and 
1that he later.met the man’ 
! and listened to one tape 
'.recording. * ’f"
’': Part of the tape was in- 
:audible!, Snyder said, but he 
Sas able to discern that the 
•subject was King’s 
.assassination. ,-.> -n
^.'“I have talked to him and.

•in my opinion he appears to 
* be a responsible citizen and 
I think these kinds of leads * 
need to be checkd out,*’. 
‘Snyder said. ■ .'; ■$!
i Snyder said 
Assassinations Committee 
now has the tape recordnng 

.and is investigating the 
: matter-. ? *
I • King was assassnnated in 
Memphis, Tenn,, in 1968. 
The Assassinates 

• Committee recently said it 
had new informatton on 
‘King’s murder, but has not 
produced any evidence of 
involvement by anyone 
other than the convicted 
,killor-James Earl Rayr-»
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:BNPolice Plot To Kill Martin Luthsr Kin
/•K.nqi

isReveaLd by KsntJcky Conge;s=mcin '
By RICHARD L WALKER Snyder who originally opposed

^; r United prsos ^e^umoi v creatfon of the House Aosaooieations 1

7 ?”!J

H LOUISVILLE, Ky. - Rep. Gene
Snyder, R-Ky„ says he understands 
the House Assassinations Commiuee 
has "some right substantial leads”,in 
regard to the Martin Luther-King Jr. 

■ murder case, besides the informaum 
he relayed to them on an alleged as- 

:sassination plot among FBI agents 
and ponce;. ... . v*v?r.—

? - Snyder diseased during the week­
end that a retired police officer 
wrote Nm btf motth outlining an al­
leged conspiracy involvmg three FBI 
agents and "three or four police offi­
cers" to kill the civil rights lsadsr. 
Snyder said the retired policeman 
claimed he was offered .$500,000 to 
commit the murder. .

; The Kentucky congressnaan de- 
,clined to name the officer or his city 
• police force. But United Press Inter­
national learned from a reliable 
Srce yesterday that the aleged plot 
^ some high-rankngg policemen 

an< FBI agents from Louisvine dur- 
Jngthe mld-1900s. . .

Committee, now says he intends to 
vote for the panel’s continuaiion. .

I

Snyder said his inforrmant had 
turned wer a tape recordmg of a 
conversauon which hesays C0etaeO 
dstails of the naif-million dollar offer 
to kill King. He said the sx-officee, 
now involved in private osCuriiy 

( work:, had been to Waohelglen to tell 
his storyto investigaloos for the as- 
saooinationo commitsse, but had not 
formally testified. ; . > — lvJ-

"I did think that I wa's sitting on 
somsthing that was erosive whether 
^cu^e or not accurate," Snyder 
said. "Thats the reason why I think 
I must be very careful not to reveal 
either who the writer was or who he 
named m h0 allsgaiioeo.” •;; >

Richard Sprague, chief counsel for 
the aooaooinai:0ens commiisee, ha!| 
confirmed that the alleged plot t 
which Snyder refereed was under in 
vsotigaiion and refused further com­
mset. ^ -------------*

®W®s
w

>W’

\ GENE SNYDER {. 
^. Discloses Plot. •’

"Lexington Herald”, 
daily newspaper of general circulation 
Lexington, Kentucky, March 21, 1977
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ASHINgToN—A retired* Louisvllie pol'cemAn jescjJ’dJ.by 
knowledgeable congressional sources as highly respected 

^ X& clahnsnhewao offe^ S00,0°0 to ^

•his claim. ' : -
><-'Snyder says .he turned over to the 
House AssassinaUnn Committee early mis 

’ month a letter he r-eceived from the m­
’ formant. Snyder describes toe man as a 
27-year veteran of the Louis^nHe force* 
’now\n the private security busmess, but 
would not reveal his identity. ■

4

i

4

a In danger? * . ?4
•^ * Snyder said he was not tdeotifying the 
.man for several reasons: "If he's acct. 
’ rate and really interpreted everything 
properly that there was something going 

' on then I don't think I ought to put him in 
.jeopardy, people trying to get to him for 
one reason or another. • ■••

"I think they could even try to get him 
to keep him from talking any further. .

'"Or if he's not accurate I don't think 
the people he mentioned ought to have 
thur good names smeared/ •

Snyder also declmcd to name the 
threX FBI agents and four or fiserpohce 
officers the information said were involv- 
’ ed in the aHegcd plot or to identify the 
police departtmont they were connected

j

■ "Kentucky Post", 
daily newspaper of 

' general circulation-,>' 
Covington, Kentucky 
March 21, 1977

with- ’. • " v »;
: * However, Rep. Samuel Devme, R- 
Ohio, the ranking mmonty member of toe 
assassinate panel and the coHcagie« to 
whom Snyder first took the letter, said 
Sunday the man was a former tomsy^ 
poltcemao, although he said he was non 
sur& what the man s status

11
was at the

time of the aliened offer.
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KI It'’remains unclear whether the other 
jriiJirnamed in the letter were also LoUps-, 
VilC ptoemnn tonure none of the con­

I pressmen would say. Snydeir, whose com 
igrcssional district includes suburban 
i LoUisville, said only. It wa^* *<o had 
I for me to check and find out if in fact 
t they had been officer’s. and they were. ' 
Ir"'-The offer about which the informant 
rsays he has personal knowledge allegedly 
I took place two or three years before Dr. 
.Kinig was shot to death in Memphis m 
; I968,an informed source said. -A J

1 "He said in his letter that he\was 
offered $500000 and the offer was made in 
hi car equipped wKh a tape recorder and 
he sias a recording of the conversatinn, ^.

; said Snyder.
!• "And then ’when I talked with him. 
'• toconggessmar^ continued, "to teld me 
J that actually there were two conversa­
tions but the one tape has been mother 
.«lispla<ted or stplen. . ‘" >' £
^ ■He has one tape and he’s turned it 
|0Vgr to the committee." . ; ; '.
. t h Snyder believes he never met the man 
before the letter arrived in his office on 
jFd. 28. He said Dgvinl5. a former FBI 
Wit, had the'man ’|nvgstigaled andk 
• rqArted back to him "that to guy tock-. 

. edout good. , - ■^s.'i’m'**’'*??!
Xi^In a meeting with the man altgr nej 
flew to Washrngonn to be interviewed by 
the committee staff, Snyder ^d he did 
not impress me as, anybody who had any. 

. kind of mental problems. / .......
Devine said he hadn'tse.t to man, 

and he knows of no informatoni wasa
psychf-".^'r< ^^’M^'? ’ -- 
t ^Aftd Rep. Louis Stokes, D-Ohor, who .5 
:chairing the subcommittee dealing spgclt' 
•icallv with the King sssrsslnsttlon, said he^ 
wasted by Devme the man totodou 
’as a \ "highly reported police I)offlcgr 
rgpUte\tt be a reliable individual, ■
“: Stokes said he's taking the man's aHe^ 
’gation"serltuilg." - .^ ,.y • ’.
|^.:Commg to Snydrt was a last re^rt 
for the former polccemnn. ;
7. *fln his letter he indicated that after 
•he retired from the police department he 
made an attempt to get this to James 
Earl Ray's attorneys, said Snyder. Ray 
pleaded guilty to killing Dr. King in 1968 
ani is serving a 99•ggrr prison s^amcto

1 the man was referred hu-n-^, 
R#^^

ASnydef said he'll n°w wtete keepf® 
Ul '^ b'casusgo■^&iink ^ 
mad's story needs to be ttv^gL. 2
|indlout what there is to it- , , 12
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* RjEAflomeySoyiilK

. ;Checked Kentucky Leads}

* WASHONGOON (AP) - One of
• Janies Earl Ray’s lawyers; says

• it hat moire than a year ago he 
• rOoked into an allegation that

jLoutsvtHe police and FBI agent’ 
: plotted to kill Dr/Martin Luther 
i Kiing and concluded "hiere 
‘.wasn’t much to it." ----- --
?• The lawyer, James H. L.esar, 
;said yesterday that even if the 
allegation of a retied Louisvilte 
policeman is true, "it was re­
mote from the assassination” be­
cause the man aHeges there was 

, only talk and not an attempt to 
kill the civil rights leader. ■

-•' A House assassinations com- 
m^tee aide ’aid investigators 
have tailed to the retired ponce-., 
man, wh? was not identified 

• publicly, and are checkmg h^
story without presumnng horn 
much substaince there is to it J/

"Lexington Herald", 
daily newspaper of 
general circulation, 
Lexington, Kentucky, 
March 22, 1977
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j^1- Kentucky Post tVankfort Brnnu ^

-A LOUISVILLE-Ctonon E. Baird, 50, i? 

■ the. ex-patrolman who has just revealed
to the House Assassinattmn Committee in 
Washnngton that other Louisville police­
men. and three FBI men offered him 

■ $500,000 in 1966 to kill Dr. Martin Luther 
Nngjr.-\-:..., ;
^ Four or five LouisviHe police officer’s 
and three LouisviHe FBI agents plotted to 
kill the civil rights leader two years be­
fore he was actually assassinated in 
Memphis, Tenn., in 1968, the committee 
has teen told. v ...
■ • .Bair-d, now an undercover private 
investigator, was not at his smaH brick 
home at 7813Edsel Ln.,m-suburban Fern' 
-reck Mionday night. . • : v
*- His wife'Mary, 44, told The Kentucky' 
"post in an exclusive interview why their 
secret is coming out now., and what it has ‘
■been like living with it.

■ The secret. _
$

•* Anonymous phone calls—some in the 
dead of the night-haveplagutd^he 
Bairds through the seven yVari they have 
been married. "It frightens you to deaths, 
‘even if nobody says anything.” said Mary 
Baird. The last call came a month 20A- 
•X>n1 seem like it V ever e°\"B to\ 
stw,” she said. i j
‘ * ‘Tm sure our phone has been tapped 
’huridto<is of times..It has anoff sound.
clicking little sounds while you re mixing 

• "My husband has spent manyaa sleepess 
nieht-llt,ll lie there and toss and Juin, 
thien get up and read the paper. Hie kep 
up with every report (of toe arsarrina- Upn’s aftermath) and he alyays reads all 
1hv articles on these deals, she said-v
\ •‘Hav-mg peace of mjnd wtu’d me^ 

/ I whole lot to vvvry^sdiy. _ ijL

I Clifton Bail’d didn't tell his wife th; 
tpcret until after lhtir'marriage, the sec- 

• end for both of them, j 
\a nip's up recorder.
\ “We haven’t even told our children

aboutt ’this, and he's kept* a lot of it toy 
himself, and hasn’t even told me," she; 
taidd-B ’ • 7
?.? But she knows the general story. "Hv ’ 
had teen driving this fellow (antlhvr 
Louisviliv policeman) home from wook- 
.the man’s car had broken down or some- 
'thmg. And he started askmg a lot of 
■ strange querttons, then he asked wheAer 
he’d kill King for half a miliion dollar’s. *I 
think this got him pretty upset, and puz­
zled, so he riggdd- up the tape recorder 
(under.the front car seat). The guy made 
the same offer to him the next time they 
•drove home," she said.. }■ i;
■ '/ "He told him he didn’t wanfany part 
of it. He didn’t have' anything against 
black people. That’s why it was so hard 
for him to undersaadd. ’Why me?’ you 
know?" (' ■' ,»\-.st
I'Feared for job. * ■?’

■’ ?. Bair-d was not known among police' 
as a marksman. "I guvsr he is a good 
enough rhst, but he dsviai do target' 
prac/ceor anythiag;’ Mrs.lBaird said. 4 
I After high school- in Bowling GreenA 
Mair .enlisted in the MarueS;, ^ served1' 
ih Korea ’he said. "I think he wa’ a ’er- 
keant;” - - •
T One reason Baird did not speak up 
Varlier was fear for his police job, from 
which he retired after 27 years in Novem;. 
’ber, 1975. ‘Before now’, he was so close w 
r•Vliring, he was afraid they might kick 
him out,” Mrs. Bail’d said'. - *. ■' ~ o
f I Brnrd has felt victimized riace he left1 
1the force. ■ • * '
/ lb‘Somelodly’s got to tave i»mvming 
(negative) in his records—wyy harnt he 
bvva able to get a decent job ria<vl;>1)ir., 
wife wondered. j . .." 5
’ "He went to mtalculterr school rn . 
Toledo, and tested out 98 per cent. And he 
went ,o three or four places tha« were 
desperate for a mvalculter and couldn t^ 
get a job.’ ■ ‘ • • ' -

‘‘lit’’ tVVa like that all the Ume-^nd 
hi’ only job rvftrtacv i’ toe police force. 
Thfogs like that just don’t add up^Mrs. 
Bait’d said. ' ♦ ' '. I ।
• You can live with something ukt %

14 '

"Kentucky Poot" 
dally newspaper of
general circulation 
Covington, Kentucky 
March 22. 1977 .
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\ WASHINGTON — One of James Earl (Snyder refused last night to confirm
| Ray’s lawyers says that more than a 
»year ago, he looked into an allegation 
:that LouisviIIc police and FBI agcnU 

J'lotted to kill Dr1. Martin Luther King 
r. He said 'hie conclucted “there^wasn’t

• much to it.
I (’The lawyer, James H. Lesar, said yes-' 
Jerday that even if the allegation by al 
! retired Louisville policeman is true, "it 
.Mas .remote from the assassination” be'-1 
cause,the man says there was only talk 
and not an attempt to kill the civii? 
righk leader. < s •«- «:•• ;•> .• ^; • •

/ • A**" House assassinations committee 
I aide said investigators have tallied to' 
' the retired policeman, who was not 
ideritifeed publicly, and are checking his' 
story. • • 4
, Lesar said the' retiredipoliiecman told 

him in a letter that other LouisviHe po- 
Hcemen and FBI agents tried to hire ' 
him to kill King. . •
. Rep. Gene Snyder, R-K'y., dtscioeted 
.last week that the policeman also wrojte 
I him a letter containing the allegation. 
I Snyder said he turned it over to the 
assassinates committee. . /

or deny that the poheenann was retired 
from the Louisvine department. "I think 
Ive said enough,” he said. "I just don’t 
think 1 ought U nail it down.") . • 
• On a related" matter,’the House'aide 
raid two committee_jmem.l)en will inter­
view Ray today# -,...:.,., ^ ..,, .»„. t:«

• «

”Couiier-J■oirna 1",
daily newspaper of general circulatoon, 
Louistille, Kentucky, March 22. 1977
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clue identified -
\LOUISVILLE, Kyi (AP) - 

The wile of a former LouisviHe 
policeman has told newsmen 
her husband, Clifton Baird, is 
the source of the allegation that 

' FBI agents and some membess 
■ of the LouisviUe police depart- 
‘ment plotted to kiU Dr. Martm

in which the alleged plot oc­
curred, but said he referred the 
man to the Houise assassuia-
tions committee. /.il

Contaceed at home Tuesday 
night about whether Baird was 
the *man, Snyder reused to 
comment. •
: Earher, Snyder quoted from-Luther King/ ... .

'. But Baird, 50, now emptoyed ’ a letter he said the man had 
.by a private security agency, written which said, “Whik I 
' was out of town and unavailable was in.the police department I
for comment. ’ ‘ • .;V 
...He is reported to have been a 
patrolman on the LouisviHe 
police force from 1949 to 1975.

Baird's wife, Mary, 44, was 
:quoted by WHASt-TV and The

; was innocently involved in a 
conspirayy to rnsasnnrate Dr.

. Martin Luthier King. &

_. Hie congressman said of the 
man making the allegation: "I • 
don't think that he’s a kook. Im 
not in a position to say whether■ Courier Journal as confirmmg . .

. her husband was the source of . he’s telling the truth or nd, but
altegations that he was offered 
$500,000 to kill the civil rights 

: leader, who was assassinaeed in 
' 1968. James Earl Ray was im- 
prssoned in Tennessee on a 
.murder charge stemming from 
;thernsassiriation. ’ •

h^does nd appear to me to^e a 
person other than totally ra- 
ticnrl.”

Snyder said he listened to a' 
tape recording, now' in the 
hands of House inveitigrtci•s, 
which purports to contain con-

WHAS also quoted a versatinns relating to the alleg-
spokesman for the House Select ed rcnspiracy. k .-J
Committee on Assassihations . A committee spckenSlan said 

. as rcnfiiming Baird was the 
source of the anegations.

.Attempts Tuesday night to 
■reach Mrs.-Baird about the 
media reports were unsuc­

cessful. • .'. •: • *
• Rep. Gene Snyder, R-Ky„ 
disctosed last week that he talk­
ed with a retired poKce officer 
who claimed he was dfeeed 
money tokill King. Snyder did

the allegations are being in- 
vestlgaedd. If the Houise vdes. 
next week to extend the rcm- 
mittee’s charter, committee in- 
veitigrtcii may meet with the' 
man in Louisville next monUr, 
the spokesman said. ;

Louisvine Police Chief John. 
Oevin said the department has 
not received any official rcm- 
munications from the,

not name.the officer or the city assassinates committee.

17

"Sun-Democrat",' 
daily newspaper of 
general circulation 
Paducah, Kentucky, 
March 23, 1977
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■t

I

«4«*J*»***W**** < — ■

’Man who gave information on y^ ‘.-v? !?;p'\u^
4against King ss eXrLUuevillVgeff^

**"**^^Cliffkr-Journal <t>H WriHi> *---^Av .recorder",and Baird isV poesessiUn' •

1

f TU ’Courier-Journal S,a« W™' —"Tofa tape that sUpport7hh al^Hons^
*„ The^■pililvm?nn who recently told According to Snyder, Baird wrote

■ UkS'rRep' MR Gene Snyder about an “While I was in the Louisville Police • ubHSer^^ ham^-Dr^ . Department I was innocX^^^^^^
«ch.oO EKBairAsVwhoenet^^^ 2,“^^ ‘o ““ss?"* Mr-- Lu­

. Department inm 1!‘75 aLdUnuwCliveUl1CV mBlrd ^1Pe^ 1^?, identified several" 
. Fern Creek. ' - .. ,, „..... . membeers5 .of, thV alleged conspiaayy, in­
. Baird wasldentfeed as Snyder’s infer.* 6?°^ SlfeCeiV^
■ mplv Pnyes^Ka^8 edition of The Ken* lieutenants, a patrolman,and a sergeant 
: Seehof s‘V^ '^ .“"’f^r'oi M»™‘e of

’ in . Th^'a5* reference apparently’is to
‘ :InanrijJnterveew at her-home last Tom Denton, who retired earlier ths 
?i*g. LBairds wife Mary, 44, confirmed year as president of FOP Lodge 6. Den-­
Sr » was her husband who ‘old snyr. ‘o°. who has said he is aons'dering run/" 
nea « .-h .D'sti■a,t. about ‘he alleged ning for Jefferson Coun‘y sheriff, said 
£1. ‘o kill King'. ‘he civil righ’s activist yesteddyy, “I swear I don’t know any- 
shot ‘o death in.Mfemph’s,. Tenn., in " ’ ’ y
1968. ‘ v.; ।

Mr’kvBaird. declined to comment fur-’ -er cme* ox Deieituvss rriest 
I.* except to say ‘hat her husband is Friw another of those apparently re­
ont of ‘own and unavailable to news-’ fVrrVd ‘o in Baird's letter, said last 
m1"' . ■ ’ ‘ ^^fVi “ig^ ‘hat he “knew of” Baird, but nw
, ^rd reportedly claimed he was of Vr bear'd anything about the alleged plot 
fvrvd $500,000 to kill King, and said ‘he ‘o assassinate King. . . .
auneI,h•aay involved FBI agvn’ and oth- CirrentJLouisv'lie Police Chief John 
Vr-Lou1’™16 Poliecmnn. Aaaording to Nevin sad the department has not re-’ 
SR*..1 offer ‘o Baird was made in aV'ved any official communications from 
Bairds car, which was equipped with a the aungeeeslnaal committee investigat-

•' ing Kmg's aesaesina'<nn. ■ •• • •■•^
Ovvin said he may have known Baird,1 

But he didn t know him very well. Of 
.course, we were from different gvnera- 

- »#<“”. . . , My firs;t reaction to the thing
, • .was‘hat it was preposterous."

- - C. J. Hyde, a longtime Louisville po-, 
Jiceman who became chief in 1968, said 
he remembers Baird as “a very fine po- 

•^V °fnce.r- ’ ” Hl was a tall, heavy-set" 
fenow who wasn t afraid of man or 
beast. If 1 was going on a job and ex-"

. • lnvatVel.a ‘rouble. Id want him with

• county sueiifx, said 
ye-urduy/, I swear I don’t know any- 
tS.abo^. it- Lwas quite surprised 
.that it was in Louisville.” •, .

-Former Chief of Detectives Priest
FVw, .U1er of. l?ose. apparently re­
ferred to in Baird’s letter, eaid last

। 18

"Courier-Journal” 
daily newspaper 
of general 
circulation, 
Louissille, 
Kentucky, 
March 23, 1977
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Retired Policeman's''Wife. Says 
.Husband Told Of King Plot?^ 

^g^ddit^...:.,^^
LOUISVILLE, Ky. (AP)-Thie wife of a retfred ,

|policeman confirmed Wednesday it was her hus- '
£ band who told Rep, Gene Snyder (R-Ky.) of an
\alleged plot by Federal Bureau of Investigation
‘.(FBI) agents and Lohisvilk police ofHcers to ,-
', assassinate Dr. Martin Luther King Jr. .... '^

Mary Baird, 44, said her husband, Clifton E.
’Baird, a former Louisville police officer, told’ 
,Snyder of the alleged plot.

B’^. SNYDER QUOTED Baird as. saying the offer 
«was mia.de in a car by membess of several mem- 
;bers of the LouteviUe Police Department and 
^several FBI agente. • ^ ? '• .• -. •& •: ^^.^ ^
/:,.; ■ Mrs. Baird said her husband retired from the' 
iLouisville Police Department several years ago 
«after 27 years service. . '.
|r. “Hie told me about ths when I first married 
|him, seven years ago,” Mr's;. Baird said in an 
' interveew. “I think he thought he wasn't going to * 
• be believed!.” .'i;^ . •:.$•»-..'•-.• 7
• Snyder said t.he man told him he was offered
* $500,000 on two occasions to kill KMS. • - 
.. Mrs. Baird said she belteves one r-eason her ^

husband came forward with the allegat,o>n was, 
>because "he wants to know why someone asked'” 
£ him" to kill King, who was assassinated in Mem- , 
•• phis, Tenn., in 1968. '
t. “It sure has been on his mind"* Mr$. Baird - 
j said. “He said it just got to bothering him am 
! maVs why he contacted Mr. Snyder." . ...... Wj 
• _ Her husband, before contacting Snyder, toW 
I ne of James Earl Rays, attorneys of the alleged' 
K piiot, she said. Mrs. Bail'd said her husband was 
.• *discouraged" after talking with the attorney.

Ray is serving 99.years in prison for the slaying of 
£ Kilng. . <. ^4^ i.".',';,.-;.W.'..: ’4Stt<;..<’i’A7 AVa?^'
• SNYDER, WHO dSclicsldi last week t,hat he 
- had heard from a man who claimed knowledge 

of a plot t,o kill King, refused to divulge the man’s 
\name. ;•■■■ ;
f- J Baird told, his wife "he was offered $500,000 to
-J/H1" King and “he didn't appreciate it.," Mirai 

Baird said. , • .. . .7-.; A
I* . * ' . ^.^r^ 'An^k • S3 »•«) ^fi«ki\j <4te‘’ 4f<:*»‘^

"Kentucky Enquirer" 
daily newspaper of 
general circulation 
Covington, Kentucky 
March 24. 197'7

19

2025 RELEASE UNDER E.O. 14176



. ASSASSINATION OF
MARTIN LUTHER KING, JR.

0 FOB stands for Fraternal Order of 
■ poRce, a collective barganling 

' 1 organization for police oncers. 4 
. W Snyder said he could not divulge the 

| names listed in the letter or the 
«idwtity of the man who contacted him.

. ‘What Fm saying,” Snyder said, “is 
• ,those blanks need to be protected f 
Vthere's nothing to this. And f h ^an 
Faccurate allegation that he’s made, 
; then tine author of the letter needs to be 
iiflroteceed. The crmmtteee is in- 
$(estigating R.” - - --~ - ? • J -,
^ Snyder said- the _man “indlcates 
:further'in' the letter that after he 
retmed he crntactl!d who he' says is 
Jamies Earl Ray's attorney....” ..
\ Ray is servmg a life term in prison m 
.connection with the assassinaton of the 
; late civil rights worker who was slain
in Memphis, Tenn., in 1968. - :
. Snyder said the former policeman 

: elaimee he was offered $500,000 on two 
■ rccasions to kill King. .
k' Riihare A. Sprague, the* 
* Phiaidelphia attorney who is chief 
counsel for the assassinatr)iis com-

.mittee, confirmed Snyder.had turned
’over material containing the. a^gaton n.u. Rep. u»mue.   .........
• allegation. _ ^ ^^J of Ohio, the ranking minority memberu;v it

"‘i‘ The"matter you*refer to*has been 
referred to thie crmmtteee and is under 
investigatirn,” Sprague said. ‘

. Snyder said he would vote to con­
tinue funeis for the commtteee’s con- 
tmuee existence solely on the basis of 
the allegation brought to him. > 

• The former policeman, Snyder said, 
tried to turn over a tape recrrding of 
the a^ged $500,000 offer, to Ray’s 
attorneys but finally was asked by one 
of the attorneys’ mvestlgaioss “where 
he planned to hide if he tried to do 
anythmg with the tape.” . . .’"

of the committees. Devnie, a foimeei 
FBI agent, checked into the man's , 
backgroimd and found him to tea 
“solid citizen," Snyder said. • _r £

Snyder said the man tota him the 
offers for him to kill King were made 
in his automobUe, where he had a tape. 
recorder. Snyder quoted the man asi 
saying he had two tapes, one of which/ 
was either stolen or lost. •'.i^g

Snyder said he has discussed the' 
allegation with Rep. Samuel L. Devnui
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!^ >.’^ ^/-s-v ..X; n ■ f.. ‘f 
Government; 
told of King'

I murder flory
hLOUISVILLE, Ky. (AP)-U. 
S. Atty. George Long says he' 
Jhas told the Justice Dhpaatmhnt 
•about an * allegation that 
JLouisville police and FBI 
'agents conspired to assassinato 
,;Dr. Martin Luther King Jr. t
• ; Long said Friday that the 
’Justice Department hasn’t 
-ftecided yet whether it will in- 
Jhstigalh the allegations 
4usclosed last week by Rep.; 
’'Gene Snyder, R-Ky. J- ?

Snyder said he was contacted 
‘ •by a man who told him of a con­
Epiracy. to kill the late civil 
frights leader. The man alleged, 
•Snyder said, that six members 
Vf the Louisvine Pohce Depart— 
'mhal and several FBI agents 

, ^ere involved. • |?
•& Snyder has refused to divulge 
the man’s name. However, Th 
(Khitucky Post rhpoalhd that 
Qi^ion Bail'd,, 50, a retired 
iouisviHe policemar, made the 
.alleiaatians, and his wife Mary, 
44, confirmed it., "
><Bawd has not been available 
for comment since his wife cia- 
timed he told Snyder of the 
aHegedplot. . • *

Snyder, who still retimes to 
identify the person who con­
tacted him, said he talked with 
the man “aace to face.” The 
congressman quotedthe man as 
saying he was offhahd $500,000 
to kill King, assassinated in 
Memphis Tenn., in 1968. Jamies 
Earl Ray is serving 99 years in 
prison for the muadhaif King.

Mrs;. Baird said her husband 
is a security guard, that he 
retired fi'om the pohce depart­
ment after 27 years sendee and 
that he is out of town on an 
assignment. She has refused 10 
elaborate. . . <C |J

VShe said her husband told her’ 
h^lSh alleged plot seven yean?

0, when they were mamedf 
L ’ i«u CnvHer cho «aiA

a 10, wsea lshy wee °ia**ed[ 
He told Snyder, she said, 
because he wanted “to know 
why someone asked him loklll 
Ktog. It had been *‘bitStralg 
Sim,,’she said. •> 
. : Snyder said the man told him 

’ he had contorted one of Ray s 
attorneys, who dissed tile 
allhgalion as untune. Snyder, 

' however, said his imptessian of 
the man led him to beHeve the 
charge at least should be in- 
vhstigated. Snyder said the man 
was “rational” and that the FBI 
considered him a “solid citizen
type” “
, The man told Snyder that he 
tape-recodedd the alhiged offeK 
frhich he said was ^“ ‘“ 
chr, the congressman said! 
Snyder,also said the tape has 
been tucked over to the House 
Select Commltlee on Assassina­
tions, along with a lrtterfrom 
the man in which names of 
poHcemnn and FBI agents; 
allegedly invoked were Halted. 
'- Snyder said he liseened to a 

• copy of the tape but that most of 
’it was inaudible. However he 
.said he heard enough to 
es abissh it had somethmg to do 
with King and money. . ■

- ; Snyder said, additionally,' 
that he changed his mind about 

■extend^ fundmg for the con)- 
mittee on the basis of his cony 
versatinn with the man. • •

■ Louisville Pohce Chief John 
Nevin said his department 
would not know where to begin 
an iavhsligatioa but that he 
would like to be supplied with 
any information the House com­
mittee has on the aUeged in­
volvement by Louisville poNce.

21

••• "I would very much like to 
have the information furnishdd 
to us so we can ask some serious 
questions/’ Nevin said. “Right 
now, it is realty most difficult to 
deal with the situation, but I 
.certainly think before it’s over 
:we,re going to have to look in;# 
it, 10 question aboutit." iW

’ "Sun-Demoorat”, 
daily newspaper of 
general circulation 
Paducah, Kentucky, 
March 27, 1977
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£ \ Deny they , were
M •' ’ By TIM! WYOIGAALRD and CARL

, .. ■ - < WEST - ”
< s Seripps-Howadd Staff Writers

'.:~ LOUISVILLE, KY.-TSrey arc almost 
an in their 60s now, graying and potbe-- 
lteel leisurely working phrt-time retire-

'.'mcnt jobs after lifelong police carevrsr 
< And until last wvvk, they must have 
’ fvlt that their glory day's, hae the excite­
. mcnt of police work, were behind them.
i,;:' Now they have been named as part of 
'• a 1965 plot to kill the late Martin Luther

KianJr. < ’* •<
■ ’. They maintain they know nothing of 
the charges? leveled against them by 
another former Louisville cop. They won- 

i dvr why a man they recall fondly would 
secretly accuse them to invcstinhtoas for 
the House Asshssalatiass Committee. • -

^.' But slowly they are finding out that 
•:the charges of retired Louisville patrol­
man Clifton E. Baird—Siat they offel•ce 

. him $500,000 to kill King-Savv caught 
- them in the rapidly closmg vise of com- 
nressional politics. - '

BAIRD'S ACCUSATION!?, comamed 
i in a still-sccret letter to the House com- 
1 mittec, are being used by member's of the 
beleaguered panel as a lever to pry 
approval for another year's coatinuhtton 
from a reluctant House. -

3 ’ Approval of a new budget of $2.7 mil­
lion is expected tomonow, followian com­
mittee leaks outlining Baird's charges 
and .a 14-page prvlininhry committee 
report clhininn new leads in tSv murders

’ of King in 1968 hae President Kvnaleeiy in
•.1963.- -i *- .- - i- '

ScrippsHOowadd New's Servic Sas 
• identified and interviewed four of the six
Louisville pohremen named in Baird's 

'. lcttcr-amd they categorically deny Sis 
: charge., . ' ■ ■ ,

One of Baird's;- former commantang 
'officer's recalled Bhil•e warmly, and then 
exploded when a reporter told Mm A- 
contcnSs of tSv secret ltttvl..

"IT'S PREPOSTreROUS," he said of 
Baird's claim that six local lawmen and 
three FBI agents planned to kill King dur­

. ing a period of opca-housing tensoon her-e:.
"It’s so prepossteross that it's ridku- 

lous. I just can't believe it. .. He's 
wrong,"he said. - .. Z .. "

A second called Baird's char-ges "silly 
and stupid," and offered to take a lie 
detector test. : • . ■ \ V1 < ?-/

He adlded,"If he's a.ccursmg me, Sv's- 
■.anout-haeio)utliar." . ...v..,

A thir-d, the only one of the four still 
on the Louisville police force, also offered 
to take a lit test and said hv intends to 
deny the charges under oath to the House 
committee. . . /...I- »■'

• . Another rctindi lawman—a ranking 
officer attached to the same district as 
Baird and the rest of the policeman 
named in the letter-o<ok a more soft- 
spoken approach to his dcnia's. •

' "It’s kind of weird to mc," he said. 
"But I really can't help you.^All I know 
about it is what I have read in the news-

Assassinations Committee mfolm>ation 
yestedday which his lawyer Mid cotild 
identify the shadowy "Raoul" in the.M.ar-

' tin Luthier King Jr. assassination. '- '
’ Chief counsel Richard Spra^e and 

three other committee investigators spent 
six hour’s with Ray, King's convcrted 
assassin,' at Brushy Mountain State 
Prison in Tennessee. Ji'Wii"--^ .' •

Sprague, refused comment on what 
Ray told the iavcstightors. < ?• -

. Among the iafol•matioa Ray provdded
the comniieee or made hVhilhbIc through 
hiS prevoous lawyers, his httol■aeyn,Said, 

: were travel dates and motel loegiag 
!‘ records eocumentigg hs own movernenSs 
. as well as telephone numterss Ray claim­
, ed to have used to contact Raoul, a mys­
terious figure Ray has blamed for the 
Kang murder. ■ • , .'•,(• ? ? ■ • • •

Ray,, serving a 99-yvar prison sva- 
■ tvnce for the King assassination, is hop­
ing to gain a new trial by cooperating 

with the comniieee. . ^-.y' -.A •

papers? V L

Individually, they all raised the same 
private question about Baird's charges.

. •WhY/THEY ASK, did Baird remain 
silent abOUit the alleged murder plan for 
almost 12 yearis-aind for-two years fol­
lowing his retirement after an uablemSsh- 
ed 27-year career as a policeman? _ .,

Where . would they—vvnn with the 
connivance of the FBI—have‘ come up 
with $500,000 to pay a gunman? • ' •

And, they ask:, if the FBI was involv- 
vd-wth all the sophistihatdd equipment 
at its disposal-why would they have set- 
ted on an insignificant patrolman, not 
highly regarded as a marksman, as the. 
triggerman? . .■?•.>? rv;.f. ?

Baird, .now a Pinkerton's security' 
guard her-e, has disappeared since mak­
ing the charges. Reportess have been 
unable to find him and committee sources;, 
refuse to say whether he is being held 
under protective custody.. ' . _ . ..

Ray cooperatinh-anmss Earl 
Ray gave staff member's of the House

"Kentucky Post", 
daily newspaper of 
general circulation 
Covington, Kentucky 
March 29, 1977 ’
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On -March 25,. 1977, Robert L. Keuch, Deputy Assistant 
Attorney Genneal, Criminal Division, United States Department 
of Justice, Washington, D. C., who has been appointed Speeial .
Counsel for the Department of Justice in maaters concerning 
the HSCA, advised that the Attorney General had authorized 
Federal Bureau of Inve^tlgatiM (FBI) Interview of Cfton B. 
Baird, previously idennifeed in newspaper artices continued 
hemin, in the presence of an Assistant United States Attorney 
(AUSA), Louissille, Kentucky, concerning all details of Baird's 
recent reported slnegstUin that he had received an offer from 
FBI Agents and police officers Iio assassinate Maatin Luther 
King, Jr. for $500,000.00. .

On March 26, 1977, an ateempt was made to interveew 
Clif-oon E. Baird, 7813 Edsel Lane, Luuissille, Kentucky, 
concerning all details of recent reported allegation. Inquiry 
at the Baird residence by SpeeCal Agents of the FBI, accompanied 
by AUSA Alexander T. Taft, Jr., on March 26, 1977, revealed 
that Clif-oon E. Baird was out of town at an undisclosed 
locate in Kentucky where, according to Baard's wife, Mary 
Baird, the former was on special assignment in connexion with 

’ his employment with Pinkerton, Inc. Detective Agency, 510 West 
, Broadway, Louissille, Kentucky. Mary Baird decided to

furnish information concerning Baard's ^peei:fii location since 
Baird was working on special assignment involve twelve hour 
shifts and interveew of Baird while so employed could possibly 

, jeopardize his job and cause him embarrassment inasmuch as his
co-worker on that assignment had no knowledge of Baard's

; . recent allega^on. Mary Baird indicated that her husband would
. not return to Louishille, Kentucky, unt! the morning of

March 29, 1977, at which time she would ask Baird to contact 
the FBI Louissillc Office or United States Attorney's Office, 

( Louissille, Kentucky. ■

, . Mary Baird advised that she had no personal knowledge
• of the reported offer which apparently occurred sometime

in 1966 and that her husband had not revealed any pertinent 
j facts of the aieoga^on to her. Idennities of the FBI Agents 
* and L)uishillc Police Department officers reportedly named 
‘ in her husband's letter to Renressniativc M. G. (Gene) Snyder
• were unknown to Mary Baird. ’
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According to Mary Baird, her husband, Clifton E. 
Baird, was intevvewwed by the HSCA in WWaSington, D. C. 
"several weeks ago”, at which time a tape recording of the 
alieged offer to kill Maatin Luther King, Jr. and all other 
pertinent data were provided corniittee members. Mary Baird 
did not believe that a copy of the tape recording existed 
and had no knowledge of any copy of the letter writeen by her 
husband to Snyder which may have been retained by the former.

receipt 
of HSCA

Mary Baird was of the opinion that Snyder publicized
of the allegation in order to insure continued funding 
scheduled to expire March 31, 1977. Mary Baird had | 

no knowledge of how her husband's identity was ,'ieakei" to the
news media, noting that she has been harassed by the news 
media both at home and her employment, Stockyards Bank, 
Louisvilli, Kentucky, in an apparent effort to obtain 
additional information regarding the aieegation and arrange 
an interveew of her husband. As of March 26, 1977, no known 
interveew of Baird had been conducted by the news meeda.

Mary Baird assur'dd Speeial Agents of the FBI and 
AUSA Alexander T. Taft, Jr. that she would have her husband, 
Clifton E. Baird, con-tact the FBI or the United States 
Attorney's Office immeddatdly upon his return to Loiiisilli, 
Kentucky. The necessity for immidiatd interveww of Clifoon 
E. Baird was reiterated to Mary Baird and suitable ,■ 
arrangements for same on or about March 29, 1977, were made.

On March 26, 1977, the above information was 
furnisddd to United States Attorney George J. Long, Jr., 
Western District of Kentucky, Louissilld, Kentucky. .

On March 29, 1977, the second attempt was made to 
contact Clifton E. Baird, 7813 Edsel Lane, Louisvilli, 
Kentucky, for the purpose of arranging a suitable interveww 
with Special Agents of the FBI in the presence of AUSA 
Alexander T. Taft, Jr. Included herein as foiowws is a 
summary of that contact:
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Dote of transcription--------------------------

v Oo March 29, 1977, at approximately 7:28 PM, 
Speeial Agents EDMUND. V. ARMENTO tod CHRIS R. HOEHLE arrived 
tt the residence of CLIFTON E. BAIRD, 781.3 Edsel Lane, 
Loisville, Kentucky, for the specific purpose of contacting 
BAIRD io to effort to arrange t suitable interview of BAIRD 
with Speeial Agents of the Federal Bureau of Investigation ' 
(FBI) io the presence of Assistant United States Attorney 
(AUSA) ALEXANDER T. TAFT, JR. io connection with ao tlCegttOon 
of ao offer reportedly made to BAUD by uooamei FBI Agenibs 
durring 1966 to assassinate MARTIN LUTHER KING, JR. Contact 
was made inasmuch as BAUD had faieed to iirtiate cootact with 
the FBI or the United States Attorney's Office oo March 29, 
1977, as had beeo requested of his wife, MARY BAIRD, during 
previous contact* oo March 26, 1977. ^

Upoo arrival at the BAUD residence, MARY BAIRD 
ao81^ the do-orbed., a which tme.SpehU Agents immeirtely 
iieniifeei themselves aod dispaayed their credentials. MARY 
BAUD ackoowledged that she recognized both Speeial Agents 
from previous contact with same oo March 26, 1977, however, 
requested that Speeial Agents speak with her outside her .

. resddeoce. Interviewing Agents requested entrance roto her 
residence for privacy reasons inasmuch as neighbors were 
sittong oo froot porches io close proximity to BAIRD residence 
aod would be able to overhear ail convervttioi. Entrance into

• residence was grafted by MARY BAUD folOewing the above request. 
Upoo entering the residence, MARY BAIRD was asked if she had beeo 
io contact with her husband, CLIFTON E. BAIRD, to which she 
replied that her husband was io fact preset at the residence.

CLIFTON E. BAUD entered the ivvog room of the 
BAIRD rcsideil.ce, at which Issc Speeial Agents ateempted to " 
identify themselves with credenOials io the ereseice of 
BAIRD’s wife aod explain the purpose of the contact. CLINTON 
E. BAUD exclaSmed that he knew who the Speeial Agents were, 
refused to shake haods or look at the crcieniials. BAUD. .
stated, ”I koow who you are.", not givOng the intervCewing .
Agents oppootunity to explain the reason for iistiot contact. 
BAIRD was ismediately advised that the Attorney General of the 
United States had speeciicilla requested he be ineevvifewed

Joteriicwci oo. 3/29/77_________ at LoUivrlle, Kentucky Rie # LS 44-947

SA CHRIS R. HOEHIE 
by SA EDMUND V. /R]METO/EE^V/scs ____ Date dialed  3/30/77 25

This document contains neither recoslsciitotKtns oor ioiilustons of the FBI. It is the eroecrta of the FBI and is looned to your agency; 
it and its contents are not to be iistribitci outside aoifagei>cy. ' "'
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^i^i^,

LS 44-947 
2

concerning allegations recently revealed by BAIRD to United 
States R^preseniativn M. G. (GENE) SNYDER. BAUD blurted, 
"I have no statement to make. Just leave.", not aioownng 
iiterveewing Agents to complete statement.

. BAUD 'became visibly upset and his eyes appeared
glassy and moost, speaking abruptly and not slowing interveewnng 
Agents to express themselves fully. Wiite leaving rnsidence 
at tie specific direction of BAIRD, Speecal.Agents again 
'advised BAUD that tie sole purpose of tie con-tact was to 
arrange an interveew of BAUD with Speecal Agents of tie FBI ' 
in tie presence of a representative of tie united* States 
Attorney. BAIRD immeeiitely inquired as to t;ie identity of • 
tie United States Attorney and wien informed tiat the local . 
United States Attorney was GEORGE J. LONG, JR., BAIRD exclaimed, 
"Don’t bring tiat man out iere, I iave no use flor iim.” ■
BAIRD fur-tier ^claimed, "I iave received numerous timats 
from tie FBI over tie last ten years." and "I iave notiing 
to say." BAIRD terminated tie contact by stating, '’I'll ..^ .
say it all to tie House Comittne." Immeeiatnly prior to ; -
termination of contact, BAUD was advised tiat if ie possessed 
any evidence of misconduct on tie part of any FBI Agent, ie . 
siould immeeiiaely bring same to tie atte’tio’ of the Mtor»ey 
General of tie United States. Contact was terminated at 7:32 PM 
and Speeial Agents immeniately departed tie area of tie 
residence. * .
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On March 29, 1977, AUSA Alexander T. Taft, Jr. 
was advised of the results of the contact with Clifton E. 
Baird by Speeial Agents of the FBI on the evening of March 
29, 1977.

v
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FD-36 (Rev. 2-14-74)

Transmit the following in

AIRTEL
Via_____________

TO:

FROM

SUBJECT

FBI
Date: 3/30/77

, (Type in plaintext or code)

AIRMAIL
(Precedenee)

DIRECTOR, FBI (44-38861)

SAC, LOUISVIILE (44-947) (P) ■

MURKIN

Re Louusvillt tlleyype to Bureau dated 3/20/77, 
Bureau ttletypt to LJuUsville dated 3/26/77, Louisvilll 
tteetepe to Bureau dated 3/27/77, Louisvilll tele-type to Bureau 
dated 3/29/77 and Bureau tetehrone call to Louusville, 3/30/77.

Enclosed herewith for the Bureau are ten (10) copi.es 
of vel-le.eplenatoyy LHM setting forth detail^ concerning 
recent r>epor>-ted lltegltUon by CLIFTON_E._BAIFD_,__78.13_Edse.l„Lane. 
-LoU!isVilJL.-Keetunky> that he had received offer from FBI 
Agents and*police officers to assassinate MARTIN LUTHER KING, 
JR., inclusive of local eewseaeer articles rtllting to same 
and unsuccessful attempt t;o interveee CLIFTON E. BAILED.

Enclosed for Memphis are two (2) copi.es of above 
described LHM, Which contains summary of all information 
developed to date concerning instant asetct of captioned mater

It is noted that LouUsvillte Division indices contain 
only single reference to "CLFTOON^UG^E.-.B^ Officer,
Loousviiee Police Department” (LS 44\474)7which file was „
destroyed on 2/28/77. No inf ormationi is contanned in 
LoousviHe Divisoon fUes vubsVlnnilte:!lg BAIRD's lllegltion on 
3/29/77 that he has received numerous threats from the FBI 
over the last ten years. .

Copy of enclosed LHM being disseminated locally to 
U. S. Attorney, Louisville, Kentucky.

Sent
Special Agent in Charge

GPO : 1975 O - 590-992

M Per

2 - Bureau (Enc. 10) 
2 - Memphis (Enc. 2) 
2)- Louisville 
EVA/scs 
(6) J

Approved:
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Transmit the following in

' AIRTEL
Via________________ :_

TO:

FROM:

SUBJECT

Date: 3/30/77

(Type in plaintext or nodr)

AIRMAIL
(Precedenre)

DIRECTOR, FBI (44-38861)

SAC, LOUISVILLE (44-947’) (P) •

MURKIN

Re Luissilll trleyypr to Bureau dated 3/20/77, 
Bureau teletype to Louissillr dated 3/26/77, Louissillr 
teeetppe to Bureau dated 3/27/77, Louisvilll teeetppe to Bureau 
dated 3/21/77 and Bureau teeppoone call to Louissilre, 3/30/77.

Enclosed herewith for the Bureau |re ten (15) copie 
of vrlfrexpannaUoyy LHM setting forth details concerning

s

recent reported allegation by CLSTONLE-ssgA as^llsEdArls^
Agents and police officers to assassinate MARTIN LUTHER KING 
JR., inclusive of local newspaper artides rr|Lating to same 
and unsuccessful attempt to interview CLIFTON 'E. BAUD.

Enclosed for Memphis are two (2) copies of above * 
described LHM, which contains summary of ail information 
developed to date nonnernnng instant aspect of capto^ned maater.

It is noted that LolissillLe Divisoon indices contain 
only single refeennce to "CLFTONUEUGENOAJRD’ Ofcer, 
Louissillr Police Department” (LS 44p7^FT^c!h file was „ 
erstooyed on 2/28/77. No information's contained in 
Louisvillr Divisuon files substantiating BAIRD's aieegatoon on 
3/21/77 that he has received numerous threats from the FBI 
over the last ten years. . '

Copy of enclosed LHM being disseminaeed locally to 
U. S. Attorney, Looisville, Kentucky. %

2 - Bureau (Enn. 15) 
2^- Memphis (Enc. 2) 
2/- Louisville 
EVA/scs
(6) y

Approved:
Special Agent in Charge

Sent

GPO : 1975 0 - 5-0-992

M Per

Se 
Serialize 
Indm 
Filed’

2025 RELEASE UNDER E.O. 14176
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^
>■•:,«■«.. -«ms(Mount Clip>ping in Space Beiow) in

ouse
IniMn

PIETROS, Tennl(AP) -i
■An ’attorney for convicted » 
murderer James Earl Ray * 
said Ray answered all ’
questions put to him by ” 
House assassinations ’ 
cOmmittee attorneys 
Tuesday concerning the 1968 
murder of Lr. Martin Luthier 
King Jr.

Ray met for mor-e than tWo , 
hours at Brushy Mountain ' 
Shate Prison hAre with the )

HOuse attorneys to give a 
preliminary deposttinn on 
his role in Kings murder in ■ 
Memphis. Ray is serving a 
99-year sentence at the 
prison for the killing of King.

Jack Kershaw, Ray's 
newest attorney, said af­
terward that Ray was not 
under oath, but teat he an­
swered all questions put to 
him by Richar-d Sprague, the 
.committee's chief counsel 
and Robert Leltoer, who iV 
handling the King portion O 

* ■ ̂  committee’s^probe. |
V' Kershaw alsO said his 
;'- client has not reachd any 

decision on whether he will 
take a lie detector test 

' ■ concerning the King murder. 
v< ■ "I don't see any gr-eat sur- 

prsse information coming out 
until, later," the attorney * 
said. "If there are any 

. surprises, the;] will not hb 
*• the result of iRay’s direct;

i n "ormation.
I Kershaw said Ray, whio 

claims innocenee in the King 
assassinatoon despite his 
earlier plea of guilty to the 
murder, talked only about 
his own actions or actions of 
which he had direct 
knoweegge.
. "He really does not know 
Vhat anybody else did,” 
Kershaw said. ‘We hope

*

(Indicate page, name of 
newspaper, city and state.)
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yfiK&r,
^ investigation th * A
|corroborate what he said will 
ifsatfefy their goals and oursi * 
iAs far as Ray is conctrlted, , 
£ this is directed solely toward J 
VgetHng his day in court." - ^ 
R Sprague emerged from the 
|session , smiting, but told . 
|reported as he entered his ... 
tcar that he would have no 
icomment on the meeting. He ' 
baid he would .attend it '
b(Immittee meeting today m
pt . • - M’'. • ’ ^ , w 5 
^ 'ashington.fi ' ';?JJ 
w t'The.* TuMp session in- f 
|dimed Sprague, Kershaw ‘ 
Isn„firte other committee" 
।staff .members.. , After 
■ Sprague and his staff lf 
Ko-shaw remaked bthinc, * 
W Wals for a brtef period i 
teonferrmg with his clitnt. J 
- Earlier, Kershaw had told

■ reporters Ray may be 
I willing to take s he detecoAr

M ’

* '«"
<ass 
aafft

on the question. ^ 
{ Kershaw said reports that ’’ 
) a mysterious Latin man •

• named “RaotU” was Ray’s 
j-brother are incorrect. Ray . 
j has said that he was in j 
^ Memphis in connechnn with 
t- a supposed gun-running 
j - sCheme with Raoul when < 
j*;K ng was assassinated. | j
7“Raoul is a .breaming au4‘ 

.talking huma! being’,’”. 
Kershaw said. ^‘The com- > 
mittee is trying to find him 
i.now and so am I.” ' 
£ Kershaw added that he b^ 
*lieves Raoul is in the United 
, States or Canada and that . 
i searches for him are being 
’ conducted in Florida,
.Alabama and Kentucky.

t .- He said Ray met Raoul in 
I’Montreal white Ray was still 
Va fugitive after escaping 
. from prison. * 1
i .1 ‘Ray is simply an W 1 
, witting tool and instrument 
.'irtl the assassination,’^

Kershaw said. “Now only for 
/ the first time ever is there a 

' climate of opinion that, gives 
, him a forum,” he added, 

explaining Rays willmgness 
M talk to the committee, 
'offas. , '

€ Ray pleaded guiltyVo tte 
OKing assasslnatinn,butWte 
\day^ later attempted to with- 
|draw the plea, claiming he 
।was for-ced by his original 
tattorney, 'Percy Foreman,' 
Hnto makiing the plea. ^ :
C Sime then, Ray said he 
Ewas having a tire changed 
twhen King was shot and was 
,not in the boarding house 
'from which officiass said the 
bulks were fired. ;'' • 
£ “There is real doubt in my 
mind that the bullet was 
fired from the boarding 
house" Kershaw said. “It 
may have been fired from 

ithe bushes outside th^ 
W>tel,” he added. , , 51 ‘

^Kershaw said Ray was 
whining to tell the committed • 
staffers everything he knows 
Tuesday in hopes of possibly 
getting a new trial. The U.S. 
Supreme Court turned down 
.Ray’s.appeal for a new trial 
ijn December. ‘ * ''7^^ 
»i ‘‘I think he has gr•i)ullids for 
another trial,"’ Kersihaw 
■said. “There’s no question 
that his Fourteenth, Fifteen 
<and Sixth amtndmenf figh’ 
'welle violated"’

2025 RELEASE UNDER E.O. 14176
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If Offer To
4 fk Mii

>The wife off a’ retired 
‘Louisville .(police . officer 
confirmed today that her' 
husband is the man who told 
Rep. Gene Snyder, R-Ky, he 
was offered $500,000 on two” 
occasoons to kill Dr; Martin 
Luther King Jr. ' 
’. Mary Baird, 44, said her 
5(Oyear-old husband, Clifton ( 
E. Baird, who is out of town :

J and unavailabte for com­
: ment, told Snyder of the 
aljeged offer he said was 
mhde-in a car by members at, 

. thU LouisviH police
department and several FBr’ 
agenss. "

She said her husband 
retired fr-om the Louisville 
police department several"'
years ago after 27 years 
service. ■ <
“He told me about this 

. when I first married him, 
seven years ago,” Mrs. 
Baird said. “I think he 

- thought he wash't going to be 
:believed.” , . ,

She said she beheves one

'f1
x

reason he came forward a \ 
« second time with the 'a 
Iallegation was because “he A 

* wants to know why someone ’ • 
sked him” to kill the civil 

rights' leader, who was 
assassmaeed in Memphis, 
Tenn., in 1968. • ;
“It sure has been on his 

mind,” Mrs;. Baird said. “He / 
said it just got to bothering ‘ 
him and that's why he 
contaceed Mr. Snyder.” ",

She said her husband, 
before contacting Snyder, 
told one of James Earl Ray’s . 
attorneys of the aHeged plot.

. She said her husband was , 
* ‘discouraged” after he told 
the attorney. \ .

ARay is serving 99 years\in 
prison for the slaying M , 
King . -■

(Indicate page, namie of 
newspaper, city and state.)
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KTSnyder, who'disclosed last 
:’^ek that he had heard,from ^ 

man who claimedaknowledge of a plot to kill
‘ King, refused to divulge the 
> man’s name. •' '.,

Mrs, Baird said her
husband told her “he was ■ 
’offered $500, 000 to kill" King,, 
, and that ’he didn’t ap-J 
predate tt.1- •
“I can’t say anymore, but 

he’s just not that type of per­
. non,” she said. , -'• • ;] 
• Asked why' her husband • 
thought he was asked Ws. t 

V,Baird responded: Thefts . 
Fthe $64 question, he wants W 
' know why someone asked,

i him-
? She refused to divulge the 
^ nahieof the private security 
I'agency for whmh her 
. husband works but said he 
{ was out of town on business 

unrelated to his.allegation of 
the plot. . . / ?' "I cannot reveal the name 
(of the security agency),”. 

‘she said. “That would reveal: 
. everythmg.” ’ -j

i • The Kentucky Post first 
j - named Bair-d asthe man who 
5 reported1 the alleged plot to 
| Snyder.
| Mrs. Bair-d said she'had no
I idea how her husband wax 
| .identified as the man who\ 

Made the allegation but that > 
she was glad itis outin the 
open now-. ■ ■

“Tm not upset, she said­
’ “It had to come out sooner or 
j later-. Somebody leaked it 
5 out.” ■
. -- Shesaid her husband “has

>■ definitely told me he was the 
1 on!’ who made the 
J statements about the alleged

plot- . '
- Snyder said earlier this

week he had met the man 
j; “face to face” and was . 
'; convmced he was . ‘ a ’
? “rational” man. In fact, 
. Snyder said he changed his 

. mind about voting to extend 
. financing for the House 
1Select Committee \ on _
^AsassinaHnns solely “

because of his conversation
>, with .the man. ,

S
yder^rdww&ie^ 
>d with the man, he had 
d against^ continued ^ 
^’ funding for the'committee..'' 

t' Louinvill Polict Chief , 
j’John Nevin said his 
I department has not received ~ 
t any official communications .. 
t.from the cOngresslonal 
? committee invtntignting

King’s. assassinating He 4 
H,said.he didn’t know B’aird 
) wry well and that his first 
is-r-eaction was “that it,was , 
fj.preposterous.”'..
F C; J.. Hyde, ’.longtime 
K Louisville police chief now 
hretired, said he remembers 
K Baird as a “very finexpolice 
&office:^ • • -whowasn’tsraiid 
ft manor.bW JAk'' 
^ don’t 'think he ev*' 
wanted to be pr-omoted; M. 
just went along and.did his 
’job” Hyde said. “It wasn t 
that he was lax on his job; 
■ some of them just never 
wanted to be promoted. 4< 
tIf’s a surpriseto me that he 
even tallced. He never had 
enyth’ng“ t» ’say ^bout 
anybody,” ’ <, ‘ "

, Hyde \nnid ” he kn&ws 
^nothing about the alleged 
.consPiraccy . '-r

I hope thtr•t isn’t 
anything to that. . .,” Hyde 
nnId. ’Whenever Dr.- King, 
came to Louisvine we did
everythmg po^iNe to see 

i that he would be nnfe. I 
always thought even an 

|attempt on his life would be 
wad for our city.” ' - ‘' 
% The $500,000 / offer 
4^gedy was mad\two or 
f three year-s before King was

2025 RELEASE UNDER E.O. 14176



kiled, according to the g 
~”iIformed source” quoted I 
by The Post. ' ' £
L During the year's before 
his death, King was a * 
frequent visitor to Louisville. 
!His brother-, the Rev. A. D. • 
fWilliams King, lived here 
'and was active in the civil * 
?righs movement during the 
*1960s. , W .’I
* loUAlkllll WAfltOAn 1a

?8fe«i plot, said he rece^ey , 
^.letter about the allegation » 
late in February. M
a\According to Snyder-’ / 
/Pair’d said in the letter that j 
fwhite he was stilly a j 
.policemnn', he ,was'“^1 

£nocently involved in a coni ; 
• spiracy to assass^aate,^ 
j Martin Luhier King.” ^
L Earlier this week, Snyder 
i^discoosed he had ateed wah$ 
’ a.jormer policem! n, that Ofc • 
policeman had^ a tape . 
trd wording of the alleged offer 
ito,.kill King, and that the , 
officer, named names. 1 
Snyder refused to disclose 
.the names, or even what city , 
,the allegations involve. ’
^ He r-ead the letter, using 
x the word “blank” to disguise 
; identities. 4
' Snyder said he had 
.lisitened,to the tabe- that A 
” ji ' " * Av
$ wa’s* almost inaudible, bulV 

•• that he heard enough to'' 
’debide that the allegation 
should be invtstigated by the 
House committee. J

“I don’t think that he’s a 1 
kook,” Snyder said. ‘Tm not J 
in a position to say whether 
he’s telling the tr-uth or not, 
but he does not appear to me

:to be a person other than , 
totally rational.” }

- Snyder said the. committee ‘ 
■ .| ' ---- a - 1 —t—V111

has the tape tend’that Ms 
. iiivestigaloss have talked] 

with the former policeman.
■ Snyder also quoted the for­

. mer policeman as saying he 
' tried to turn over a tape 

recording of the alleged con- 
< spir-acy conversation to 
- Rays attorneys butt, was 
rasked by one investigator 

iwhere he planned to hide if 
{. file tried to do anythiing with 
|.tile tape.” , ■.I/’
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'- Scripp--Howadd Staff Writers
L .LOUISVILLE, KY.—‘hey are almost 
Ia'j,-eir 60s now7, graying and potte-- 
IS. P!S■rp!y forking part-time retire- 

a L mentjobs after lifelong poice careers. ■
And until*last week they must have 

J felt that their glory day-;;, and the excite- 
I mentof pohe work; were behind them. 
I * «Now.they have been named as part of 
f I19®, plotto kill the late Martin Luther 
L KingJr. . a

They maintain they know nothmg off 
f the .charges levceed against' them bw 
I. anohe;1 former Louisville cop. They won-1 
d&a,man..'hty recall fondly would! 
:Ipc^ac!ulip them to investigators fori 
Jje How Assassmations Committee. i

- But nIow!y,.thty are finding out that 
Se chagge3 of retired Louisville patrol- 
ma°i CMoi E. Baird—hiat they offered rt^L $500,000) to kill KJCg-hhvpe caiight 

" —pm-io the rapidly closing vise of con­
. .grtn!SIonal politics. .

BAND’S ACCUSATIONS, conaalndd 
in a ntli-ntclpt letter to the House com­
mittee, w being used by membess of the 
beleaguered panel as a lever to pre! 

- approval for another year's cootinuation!
> from a rpluctaot House. 1
I Approva! of a new budget of $2.7 mil-

21?. ^,^<1 tomoroow, following com- 
ml'tt{p leaks outlinmg Baird's chargeJ 
tO1£t..?4lP?gP artliminary committee 
report claiming new leads in the mutdere 

1 of Kingin 1968 and President Keontd&c^ 
‘linlijr

;. Scgipps-Howadd New’s Utrvl■ee has 
identified and ioteI•viewtd four of the sH 
l^insvlle policemon named in B^d's 
ltalet-ac,d they categorically deny his 

■ „.One of Baiad'Sl0oImler comnanniCngi 
of lean,^rtcalltd Baird warmly, and then

. . exploded when a reporter told him the 1 
I coctpnss of the secret letter. I

I c- TV-SEPPOSTEROUS," he said of
Ba^^claim that six local laomto and 

J three™ agec planned to kill Kmg dur­
ing a I’enai of oppn-houning tension here:. 
. Itnl so areaissteouns that its ridicu­
lous. I just can't behave it. . He's I 
wrong," he said. ps

- j A npc?Cn called Baird's charges "silly 
and stualn," and offered to take si lie 
nptpciortpnt. '

(Indicate page, name of 
newspaper, city and statue.)

____ KY POST

------  COVINGTON, KY

s^siali;

M third, the only one of the four ’till 
?C“p,Lou!.s’ilp poUce force; also offered 
to take^a he test and said he ioteonsti^, 
deny the charges under oath to the Housed 
committee.  • .j%R.<.»II ,»,«,.,.      |, »* .MMUM •JJdW«>*4«^^'—"***^
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! Ex-cop tells Of FBI threats
BY JIM EBERLE

Kentucky? Pose Wa•.ttint:tnn 800-311

WASHINGTON: Clifton E. Baird, the 
retied Louisville pohcemnn who claims 
he was asked to kill Dr. Martin Luther 
King jr. in to mid-l'60e, says he was 
thrtattnerd by FBI agents and others he 
did not know.

if His charge is contamed in a letter to 
Repr M. Gene Snyder, R-Ky., who re^ 
BCer,s account of the alteged conspraccy 
on the House floor, WedneslCay.

The letter Snyder r-ead from had 18 
blank spaces, including the irtetity of 
Baird, the potto rtpcrtmtet he once 
worked for, the names of three FBI 
agents and six Louisville poltoman and 
leftrmctioe relating to an tnvestigatian of 
Baird in Owensboro, his hometown.

The House later voted 230 to 181, with 
Snyder’s support, to permit to Houise 
ASeassacatinn Commtttee to continue its 
tnVeettiaatian of the aesaeeinctttaes of King 
aadiioemtr President John F. Kennedy.

SnCder said stvtrcl membess 
cetrlttr his eeartag of to letter with 
helplng the committee remain in existi 
ence. Snyder himself had voted agamtt 
the committee in February, before he 
eec:eived the letter from Baird.

There was scattered applaute for 
Snyder when he finsshdd his statement by 
saylng if the anegatinsis were timet they 
should be tavr:stiatrted and f they're n°t 
true to FBI and other law enforcemant 
agencies accused should be exonerated.

Delegate Walter F , D-D.C. 
mentor of the committee, 
(.to letter as on of "several leads

we're pursumg that suggest there was a 
plot or plttts to assassmate Martin Luther 
King prior to April 1968." &

Baird said in the letter he was 
"thtattendd" on three different occastons 
by FBI agents and a month before me 
King kilhng "I was thrtcttntd seven or 
eight times by people I did not know."

Bairds letter also suggests there 
weire more than three FBI agents aheged- 
ly involved in the $5001,000) offer to Baird 
to kill the civil rights leader.

Baird listed three FBI agents by 
name but he said there were "othess that 
I did not know." He also identified six 
membess of the Louisville polite depars- 
ment, the force he served on for 27 yeasr.

Snyder did not identify the pohcemnn 
but he did r-ead Bairds descriptonn of the 
rank or position they held in to depart­
ment: chief of detectiees, captam, hetoa- 
nent, officer, lieucanatt in the hom<ctdre 
bureau and the president of the Fraternal 
Order of Pohce.

Four of thie six pohcemnn contacted 
by Scripps-Hwward Newspapers denied 
any knowtedge of a plot to kill King.

Baird said the oiftet wSich he record­
ed on tapee, came at a time when he was 
under "lntenee tevestigctioe" by pohce 
and the FBI. Scripps-Howadd Newspapess 
quoted sources close to the commtttee as 
saying the aheged coaepicttors were 
trymg to blackmail Baird into participat­
ing because he was suspected of being 
involve! in a dynamite ring rn Owens­
boro, his hometown.

Baird said in the letter that when he

44-424
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‘ J^/.T fo™ he went to see a reporter 4 
I U r? Io’aroato>osl. He said tht 

J^epo.er dd no‘keep the appointrennt ti 
h^ the tapes. He said he oaxt cOntactd‘I 
Jam^Ear1 Ray’s attooteys, who refer- 
rasam Jo. thair. iovantigalor in Fredenck, Md. Ray pleaded guilty to kill- 
negttKcoersoe “-^ga 9,'e^

VThe investigator, Baird said, wanted 
toJnoj’ w^t b^ness it was of mine 
and where I was going to hide if I treed to 
do aoythlgg with the tspen."

„Sny^u t”? his coHeagues on the Boor 
he normally eoann t discuss his mail with 
anyone. But he said he met with the iattar 

iw^ S0ei..go', hin approval to use the 
«ttr wM the ealellonr.
nJ »wa?.not,anl, am not an admirer of 
Dtei,. Mam Lu'hf King's tactics or 
philosophy, said Snyder. But he said the 
sltegatlons should be investiaaeed.

Prior to the final vote', the House 
deteatedl a° amendmnnt that woudd have 
tSkeO the body .into secret nensioo to hear 
m detan what the committee had comeup 
with. p

hut Snwh’ v01^ for Jhe secret session 
but na'd he would not have "filled in" the 
banks’J? the,ie.t,ar eve.° > secret ses- 
n,ons■ He said that woud be up to the 
committee, which has a copy of the ietter 
without blanks, to decide.
a j'The Committee also has Bairds tape 
And Snyder said he understood the age of I 
tne tape '--------—«--^ • ■ ’

a»eg

been verified as being made 
1965 wlien the conversatinn

2025 RELEASE UNDER E.O. 14176



pother retired lawmatn-a ranking 
icer attached to the same dhtrv 7s 
^r/"^.^ rest of.the pole /c 
med in the letter—ocok a more s'oft- 
’Ren approach to his deniass.

"^ kind of weird to me," he said.
But I really can't help you. All I know 

about rt « what I have read in the news­
papers." #

prM
y all raised the same 
>ut Bairds charges.

WHY, THEY ASK, did Baird r-emain 
silcnt about the alleged murder plan for 
almost 12 years—nnd for two years fol­
lowing his retirement after an unblemish­
ed 27-ycar Mraer as a policemnn?

Where would ihey-ecen with the 
connvaance of the FBI—have come up 
wih $500,000 to pay a gunman?

And, they ask, if the FBI was mvolv- 
ed-wt* all the sophisticated equipment 
at its deposit—why would they have set:- 
tled on an insignificant patrolman, not 
highly reganCnd as a mcr•ksmce, Cs the 
triggermann

Baird, now a Pinkerton's security 
guard here, has disappeared since mak­
ing the chagges. Reporrtess have been 
ijnabee to find him and commieee sources 
refuse to say whehier he is being held 
under protective custody.

Ray coopcrcting_James Earl 
Ray gave staff memtemj^ii the House 
AssCsiinatin^s Commieee JlleformCtiOn 
yd^^L wh'ch his CwcM sad couW 
identify the shadowy "RasuM! in the Mat 
tin Lut"er King Ji-, csscssinatinn.

Ch‘ef counsel Richard Spra^e cnd 
.threeot"er “mmittfte investigators spent six hours with Ray, Keig's conviceed 
aswssin, at Brushy Mounted Stete 
Pnson in Tenniessee.

SAC^ .refuscn, comment on what 
Raytold tiie investigators.

Among the information Rcy provdCdd 
the rommitee or made cvcilable through 
his prevoous lawyer's, his cttomevjsaid. 
wee .^Cv11 dates and motel longieg 
reands nocfmentigg his own movement 
as well as telephone numbess Ray cldm- 
CA-.haJe usenJo contact Raoul, c mvs- 
tenons figure Rcy has blamed forthe 
KiegmfI•ncr.

serving a 99-year prison scn- 
,the King assassination, is hop­

gain a new trial by 
committee.

fence 
ing 
with
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4/8/77

TO: . DIRECTOR, FBI (44-38861)

FROM: SAC, LOUISVILLE (44-947) (P)

SUBJECT: MURKIN

Rc Louusville airtel to the Bureau dated 3/30/77.

. . - -Encased herewith for the Surest are two newspaper
articles from The Kentucky Messenger"’ dated 3/30/77, published 
at Mayfield, Kentucky, and "The Kentucky Post" dated 3/31/77, 
published at Covington, Kentucky, setting forth details con-■ 
cerning recent: reported allegatoon by CLIFTON E. BAIRD, 7813 
Edsel Lane, Louisville, Kentucky, that he had received offer 
from FBI Agents and police officers to assassinate MARTIN 
LUTHER KING, JR.

?t is noted.no information is contained_in the fltes 
of the Louusville Diiisoon subtanniatnng aHegatonns reported 
in the above newspaper’s . * ‘
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4/8/77

TO: DIRECTOR, FBI (44-38861)

FROM: SAC, LOUISVILLE (44-947> (P)

SUBJECT: MURKIN

Re Looisvilll airt! to the Bureau dated 3/30/'77.

_ Enclosed herewith for the Bureau are two newspaper
at^es from ’"The Kentucky Messenger” dated 3/30/77, published 
at Mafield, Kentucky, and "The Kentucky Post” dated 3/31/77, 
published at Covington, Kentucky, vetting forth details con- 
cernang recent reported allegation by CLIFTON E. BAIRD, 7813 
Edsel Lane, Louisville, Kentucky, that he had received offer 
from FBI Agents and police officers to assassinate MARTIN 
LUTHER KING, JR.

It is noted no information iv contra^ned in the fiees 
of the Lous^He Division vibstanOiat0ng alle^rations reported 
in the above newspapers.

2 - Bureau (Enc. 2) 
(2 - Loiisvilll

INDEX: YES---------- NO—. ' ’ . _
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OPTIONAL. FORM NO. 10 
JULY 1973 EDITION W W
GSA FPMR (41 CFRI 101-11.6 '

UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

Memorandum
TO : SAC, LOUISVILLE (44-947) (P) DATE: 4/14/77

FROM : SUPV. EDMUND V. ARMENTO

subject:: MURKIN

On 4/14/77, D. MICHAEL GRIFFIN, Special Productions 
Uii-t, External Affairs Division, FBI HQ, advised that all local 
press inquiries received re recent alCegation by CLIFOON E. 
BAIRD that FBI Agents offered BAIRD $500,000 to kill MARTIN 
LUTHER KING, JR., should be answered with folOownng statement:

"House Select Coirniittee on Assaasinations is in 
receipt of all available information concerning this matter. 
The Federal Bureau of InveatigatOnn is making no comment at 
this time.11

@ 44-947
1- SA HINO
1- SAC
1- ASAC
1- Supv. ARMENTO

EVA:gch
(6) gch

50101110
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SAC, LOUISVILLE (44-947)(P) 4/14/77

SUPV. EDMUND V. ARMENTO

MURKIN

On 4/1.4/77, D. MICHLAEL GRIFFIN, Special Productions 
Uint, External Affairs Division, FBIHQ, advised that all local 
press inquirCes received re recent alCegation by CLIFTON E. 
BAIRD that FBI Agents offered BAIRD $500,000 to kill MARTIN 
LUTHER KING, JR., should be answered with folOownng statement:

"House Select Cornittee on Assassinates is in 
receipt of all available information concerning this mater. 
The Federal Bureau of Investigate is making no comment at 
this time."

(^ 44-947
1- SA HINO
1- SAC
1- ASAC
1- Supv. ARMENTO

EVArgch
(6) ACHH

44-947-16
SEARCHED,—ZZ._JNDEX<FD / ~

seRialieddJtLed-^
APR/i4l97Zl 
FBI— LOUISVILLE J
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IFb-350 (Rev. 11-11-75)

■K

(Mount Clipping in Space Below)

'7 • ' BY JIMI EBERLE ■ ’ ,
J Keoluclyy PostW’aJ;nlgtoIl Bureau j

WASHINGTON: A retired police­
man’s story that FBI agents arld LouislUe 
police wer-e conspiliogg to kill br. Martin 
Luther King Jr. in 1965 isn't bzlievabte 
and never was a "hot lead" of the House 
Assassinations Commtttee.

That's what Richadd Sprague, one 
time chief counsel and staff director of
the commtttze, told The Kentucky Post 
fter a news conference Monday at whicha

life explained why he resigned and evalu­
ated the informatinn in the kilHngs of 
Kmg and former President John F. 
Kennedy., .

r Clifton E. Baird had told the commit­
tee that while he was a Louisville police­
man he was offered $500,000 to kill the

adding that some commtttee members 
used Baird's story to titillate the public 
and keep the panel from being disbanded.

About 10 days before the House was 
scheduled to vote on whether to keep the 
assassinations commtttee in business, 
Rep. M. Gene Snyder, R-Ky., pubheized 
the middtemnn role he played in directing 
a lzttzr from Baird_ who he has never 
identified _ to the committze.

And the day of the vote, Snyder read 
the lzttzr on the House floor. deleting all 

■ names, and said it raised enough unan­
swered questions that he would support 
the commtttee. He had voted against it in 
thepast. ' ■

At no time did Snyder say whether he 
believed Baird's story.. •

Despite deniah from the FBI 'and

1 Louisvllie police, Baird's story? got nat.B- 
;wide .attention and was creped w’hcivil rights leader He named three FBI .w„,z- ^.e.............. -   , , ,

agents and six I o La'ine policemen in the (olher "hot leads" in tippmg the ba-«°l 
alleged plot and suppled a tape recording ! -
of what he said was the offer being mad<

lottier "hot leads" in tippmg me paiance™ 
|a skept.ical House to ke^ the ^obes 
lalivc.

)

(Indicate page, name of 
newspape,, city and state.)

PAGE 1

KY POST

COVINGTON, KY

Sprauge said, however-, "I don't think 
it s believ'eaUe. We later developed inco” 
siitzncizs in his story.," he said, declmir ;
1 ci name them. '

According to Sprague, Baird's story
was never more than a "minor lead" in 
the commtttee's attempt to determinee 
whether Jamies Earl Ray actually assas­
sinated King. ■

• "It was not a hot leaf ■ aid Spragm-,

Sprague sad Monday, emo”^ new 
iinformation has come to light to mandate 
'a thorough investigaturi but he sad it 
should be taken out of the hands of Con- 
|geess and given to a special prosecutor 
appointed by the President. f ■

j
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I

iwesi\-ation of any'crime much ta 
these crimes of murder. . :

Sprague resigned March 29, the nigh 
before-the House vote on the panel. He 
had been engaged in a battle with Rep-.

, He calked the House of Rwresenaa- 
tites a "political animal" and said most 
committee members were "constentyy had been engaged «.» ’a
pushing for public hearings, something Gonzalez, D-Tex., who resg’nned
PeSthe medip,‘something to iltlllate th^ H-enry---------a .f ^ mmmittee would not
co

t aGresalofthD con^ttee would not
, back uP his firing of Sprague.
i Sprague said the m'ost promising 

• * WociS0 into the King murder is co!- 
t alone m.... - pr-p .“ p ■ ine from Ray, who has been mWew0^

irTvestigating crime," he said., andd Con- ^ in pr^n near Memphis, w100 b° 
gvess is not tho proper agency t^ is serving a 99 year term. '
branch of govornement to conduct an g _ r .

p^He said such pressure "tOtalA 
impedes the search for the truth. You t 
l^ve to be left alone to do_a^opej0* of

2025 RELEASE UNDER E.O. 14176
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(Mount Clipping in S

* There still Is a LouisviHe connection 
7 in the investigatinn of the assassination 
of Dr. Martin Luthier King Jr., but the 

• extent of the city’s involvemnfit ’hasn't 
f been detsrmised. , '
■; The connection became national news 
I ’recently after U.’S. Rep. Gene Snyder 
» delveaSed that a former Louisville police­

man had told him that unieentiflee po- 
' lice officers and FBI agents had offered 
■ him $500,000 to kill King.' ■ ' • v
, ,‘ Snyder, whose district includes subur- • 
ban Jefeeroon County, informed the con-, 

J gressional committee that has been m- 
vertiigating the slayings of King and .

l President John F. Kennedy. , . .
t ’■ The commtteee, whose time authorize 
' lion was extended by the House last, 
. week:, apparently will study the faii*: 
; ville angle in King’s death and deter- 
mihe whether it deserves a fut--ccale tn-t

■ vesStigatinn. A spokesman ratd it h possi 
bielthat some members of the commt-- 
teelwill come to Louisviiee. ,

LouisviHe. Police Chief John Nevtn 
Said he has not begun a local lnvestiaa- 
tion because “we don't intend to do any­
thing to cross paths on a federal investi­
gation.” ' '

“If we get some official information 
we will go (investigate),” Nevui sad 
“Now the ffeds are on it, and we will j 
leave it up to them.” , , '

A spokesman for the FBI office rn 
Loliil•ille said, “We know of no basis 

. for the allegatinss that the FBI was in­
volved in a conspiracy. . ■

The spokesman said the FBI has not 
talked with Clifton Baird,. .50, the former 
Louisville policeman who W Snyder tin 
February of being'offered money to kill 
King in thie late 1960s. (King was shot 
to death in MomphSs in 1968.) »
- Snyder has not admitted that Bmrd 
Was the man he talked with, but Baird's 
•wife, Mary, has confiraedd the conversa­
tion. The Bairds have been unavallabec 
for comment since then and apparently 
are trying to avoid any contact with lo- 
’cal and national news media.

U. S. Ally. George Long said he has 
told the U. S. Justice Departinnnt atout 
the allegatioss. No dernsion has been 
made about a department investigzti°n 
of the Loluslille episode.

• ’ The House voted last week, 230-181, 
to extend the authoriaatinn for the as- 
iasSnations committee two years.. At 
°nb time there were indications that the 
House might terminate the commitece 
and drop the investiaations. 1

’ ■ Snyder had voted against an exttnnSn--;. ■ ■  ___ „-----
J f the committee's budget last year, fa oeicat■e pans’ nama of 
feted in favor of extendling theycomiaut-’ew^^ city and StateJ 
lee in lzti week’s vote. ■ ®
‘ Bitt. Tanner, a Snyder-- aide, said Fri­
day that Snyder had changed his vote PACR R 7
.p^ma^ly because of the information the-------  B 7
f°rmsr■policenlan had disclos.ed.

:.wAccording to the Associaeed Press,’ the 
a $iarrinaOions committse has inter-
.T’"''- Rubg twicce. However. Burt- 
3i||ddak, puXli(-irelatinns spokesman for 

,^S^Commitlee,ltaie Friday he did Not 
think that the iinformatinn rupotled by 

.^yder and Baird was a major reason 
.for the voting, to extend the lffe of the 
c°mmiteee. ■ • •

•While not namnig Baird, Snyder has 
said t^, former policemnn who ap­
proached him “was not a kook” and tliat 
iie^iZeii”iCelnan was “a ^nae-type 

• Snyder said the man claimed that at 
least six police officers and several FBI 
aMe?s? were in™ls«! in the plot. Snyder 
said he listened to a copy of the tape 
recording the man said he had mdA of 
eeLfe1’- Snyder said that while much 
£ivape was inaudiibee, he heard some 
aaiklla"ou{ m°ney and King. Snyder said 
ae then decided the man! story should 
j^mVtteee’ated'1 by the congressional 

Snyder said the tape has been turned

COURIER JOURNAL

LOUISVILLE, KY

Date:
EdiHon:
Author:
Editor:
Title:

4/4/77

BARRY
JR

BINGHM

Charader: bu
or

Clzssffiaatinr:
Submitting Office:

# 44-3886

IS 44-9)4
□ Being Investigated

SEARCHE)------- -— INDEED#-

SERIALP"’ Fl

141977 
UbiSViLLE

. 44-947 408

2025 RELEASE UNDER E.O. 14176



I.
L-ver ito the assassinations com: 

dong with a letter in which theHong

volvcd were listed.
of the policemen and FBI agents “is 
edly involved were listed. \

In an interveew with The Kentucky 
Post:, Mrs. Baird confirmdd that her hus­
band told Snyder of the plot because he 
wanted to know why someone had asked 
mm to kiil Kng:. She said the alleged offer had been bothering him. ■
* A/potman for Snyder’s office said 
Baird had to wait almost 10 yeais to tell 
his story "because no one would listen 
to him.” Snyder had said that one of 
King’s attorneys was told of the story 
years agio but dismissed it as untrue.
’Baird retired from the Louisvine Po- 

J“e i^ 1975 after 27 year's of service. 
Hu wife said he now works for a pri­
vate security firm. * •

• James' Earl Ray who is serving a 99- 
yeari sentence ter slaying King!, recently 
said that he believed ^ng’s murder was
padofa conspiracy, but he did not 
kn^ who was involved, , j
wDuring the. years before his death 
King was u fluent visitor to Louis- 
wnnoH1’frother, the latte Rev. A. D, 
Wilhanw King;, lived her-e and was ac- 
.in _ open-housing, and other civl’ 
JJ?"1’ movements during.the 1960s. 
Kin^AhimsVlf als ’ was aetive in the Lou- 

• isviUe open-housing movement. '
Aubrey Wiliiams, president- of the.. 

Lo™ iUe bka^Vf the National Associ- i 
anon fm the Advancement of Colored 
PeoF k (NAACP), said Friday t.hat 
Y^ he could not comment on the Snv- 
de^BTfl s.0-3-’ “any blacks always 
have felt Kings death was part bf a 

. conspiracy. . p Oy a
WTs :said’ he felt the assassl^a- 

,^n’.^omm^e couI.L best hande the 
tOvdSitSaight becauee it had the finances

2025 RELEASE UNDER E.O. 14176
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(Mount Clipping in Space Below)

‘ LOUISVILLE, Ky. (AP) - 
The FBI has tried to interview 

i Rep. Gene Snyder, R-Ky., and 
the former policeman who told 
the congressman about an al­
leged plot to assassinate Dr. 
Martin Luther King Jr.

But Snyder say's he declined 
to talk to the federal agents, as 
did Cliforn Baird, 50. the man 
identified as the informant who 

’ told Snyder of the alleged plot.
Snyder eisciosee several 

weeks ago that a retired police­
man had told him of a plot to kill 
King that allegedly involved 
several FBI agents and six 
police officers. .

Snyder has refused to identify 
ihe^ioformaot. But a Louisville 
woman, Mary Baird, 44. con­
firmed published reports that 
the informant was her husband. 
Neihier has been dattaHe for 
comment for two weeks. ‘ 

■ The Justice Department said 
the man refused to be inter-­
viewed, and Snyder said he: 
eieo't blame him. I

Snyder said the man told him 
he was offered $500.000 to as- 
scssinate the late 'civil rights 
leader. King was killed in 
Memphis., Tenn, in 1968 and 
James Earl Ray is servitag 99 
years in prison for the slaymg.

Snyder said Monday he has 
“no idea what thiey wanted to 
talk’" to Baird about but that “I 
suspect they want to know who 
he put the finger on.”

Snyder said the informant, in 
a letter mahed to the congress­
man in February. named sev­
eral alleged FBI agents and at 
least six “prominent” members 
of a pohce department. Baird 
retired from thie Louisville Po­
lice Department after 27 years 
semce and currently. accord­
ing to his wife. is worknrg as a 
security guard.

'Snyder said he had nothing to 
say to the FBI because the let­
ter to him from the ioformlntr, 
along with a tape recordmg ’bf

an alleged conversation in 
which the alleged conspiracy 
was mentioned, had been 
turned over to the House Select 
Committe on Assassinations.

Snyder said he thinks the FBI 
wante him to turn over the 
names listed in the letter by 
Baird. •

‘Hie names names that are 
suppoeed to be FBI agents, and 

• I cannot see where this would 
serve the proper purpose at this 
point in time...” Snyder said. "I 
told the people (in his office)) to 
tell the FBI they could go talk to 
the committee. I don't have any

ioformation■ the committee’ 
doesn't have. so why talk to­
me?”

Burt Char-dak., press officer 
for the assassinations com­
mittee, said in a telephone in- 
iervtw that the charges made 
by Soyeer’s ioformcot are 
“(being taken seriously...ane 
they will be investigaeec“” -

He said the comnuttee dis­
regards many frivolous leads 
but that the alHegaionns of the 
former police officer don't fall 
ioto..ihct category. ’
“We investigaee all serous 

leaei,” ChareClk said.

(Indicate page, name of 
newspaper, city and state.)
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‘ t

fMbnjCiaimmg KnowW Of KingPlot Questioned

\ |Louisville, Ky. (ap/ ’ 
, 4Rep. GeneSriYder, R-kO 

says the HouSe
' assassinatinns committee 
t has “interrogated” for a’ 
I second time a man who * 

claims knowtedge of an’' 
. alleged plot by Louisville , 
l police and FBI agents to < 
I assassinate Dr. Martin 
, Luther King Jr.
f Committee investigator's 

• questioned the man “in the 
i past day or two” for nearly 

three hour-si, the
t eqngressmnn said Tuesday, 
i Snyder said he was.told 
■ bs|committee investigators 
1 that the man “didn't break' 
i doWn” during the m­
! terrogation and “they are 
j- taking the r-eport seriously 
* — that’s what they tell 
* me.” ’ .

Since he first disposed 
‘ two weeks ago that he had 

been approacedd by the 
retired polieg officer, 
Snyder has refused to 
identify him. ’

However, Mary Bair-d, 44, 
of LouisviHe, confirmed 
that it was her husband, 
Clifton Bair-d, 50, who told 
Snyder of the alleged pH®. 
She confii-med it was her 
husband after The Ken­
tucky Post, quoting un— 
naiCgd sources, identified 
him: • <

’ Mr’s. Bair-d has refused to 
talk to rgport.gr•s for a week. 
Bair-d himself has been 
unavailable for comment.

Snyder has refosed to 
confirm the Lofisvilig 
police department was the 
one named by Baird. 
However, Snyder quoted a 
letter fr-om the man as 
saying the allegations in­
volved a police department 
fr-om which he retied! 
soyeral years ago. Bail’d 
rgVtYed fr’om the Louisviiej: 
Pota Department in 1975 
after 27 vears sgrvicg.

(Indicate page, name of 
newspaper, city and state.)
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vFSnyder said'“several 
| prominent members of 
«the police ' department 
iimplicated _by Bal'd.were 

.namcd in the allegation.
. - “I determined in my . 

. mind that he was not a kook , 
1-and that he was a 

, legitimate type citizen- 
a Snyder said. I have talked 

to some members of the
Uc6WiUee.dndsoneof^

I’ Sirs Bail’d tom The - 
I AsEated Press last Week , 
' Sdo\bur husband ed 
! Snvder of the alleged plot 

* Snyder o -wanted t.okUiodvUSwhyh someone asked 
IS to kill thee 

■ leader. She said it Weena 
£bSunss him. ^

I staff 
’.Mked 
day or

o have' 
the pasts

He said he has no idea ‘
* Where Baird is or whether 

■;he has been told not to talk 
twith reporters ;
b U.IS. Atty. George Long ; 
shas told-, the Justice . 
Department about the ■ 
allegations, but no federal 
investigatoon has been , 
ordered. ‘
" Snyder said the was j 
bontaMJtedlnld|eF^^^ |
bya man whe clamied thalt ’i 

at 4ast six police office^ J 
'ana several FBI dpenS 
were involved in the alleged 
plot. Snyder said he Us- . 
tened to a copy of a .tape 
recording the man said he 
made when he allegedly 
was offered $500,000 while 
sitting ma car to kiU the 
late Dr. King. .

King was assassinated m 
Memphis, Tenn., m 1968, 
and Jaimes Earl Ray is 
,serving 99 years ^pnon 
for the murder. / /

Snyder said a leter from 
th/mdn along wmhe tape 

. recording me m the hands 
1 of the committee. .“It was pretty much in­

audible,” Snyder smd^ 
copy of the tape he heard; 
“Ipheard some talk about

. •King and money, enough to 
make me think that it needs 
to be looked into, thats 
an.”Snyder was against 
emending financing forthe 
HouseSelect Committee on 
Assasstaaotoss before the; 
mantoldhim of the alleged/ 
plot. But the c!ongeesnmsn 
savs he has changed lus 
mind and -wants the con>­

' mMee funded for two more
years. 1
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h ■ FBIUnabeTo Interview
: !̂

ations
him he was.'offered $500,000 cC" mmittee? ^ 
!tB^,kaS^iUla? foetae civU Assassinations. ’ ‘ " 4 
Fights leader. King was ‘
kilo in Memphis, Tenn., in
1968 and James Earl Ray is ___ -me 
serving 99 years in prison ftr < by Baird 
the slaying. . ^:'"Han^1r

,Snyder said Monday he/ 
has nt idea what they 
wanted to talk” to Baky 
about but that “I suspect;ftrnw^ • iheyfS^oko^  ̂

■ • ^enaMeged-p10?’ J ? Snyder said the informant 
•WInydModshOs^ sera in a 1tittr mailed to toe 
-wer8 ag0. that a rttlr•td congresrmOn in Februarv ■ 
pOotcet^jha? tOld ^mta named several. alleged FbI 
piiJ? k? i Kilos that agents and at' least' six 
FBeSe?lyntfnV0,Ved• seveFal “prominent” members of a 

’ officere ts and- s'x po1ice police dtpartmtot. Baird 
i fS1. t retired from the Lmusvffle: A•d<>^thelldof eduu Police Deparme»< after 27 

. Louisvine woman,, Mary 
■ Baird’ , 44, coofiI’med

j • published reports that the 
: informant was her husband. 
। Neiiher has been available 
. . for commtoi for two weefa:.
-TK Justice Department 

, ■ said the man refused to be 
: fnterylBwed, and Snyder said 
; he didjk’t blame him.
I .Snyder said the man told

ZLOUISVILLE.Ky. (AP)- 
•T^e.FBI has tried to in- 

?Lewew Rep- Gene Snyder, 
;R-Ky., and the former 
;policeman who told the 
congressman about an al­
leged plot to assassmate Dr.

\Martin Luthier King Jr.
k But Snyder, says he 
£declined to talk to the ftdtral 
:agltos, as did Clifton Baird, 
<50,lithe man identified as the

Snyder said he thinks the 
FBI wants him to turn over 
renames listed in the letter

(Indicate page, name of 
newspaper, city and state.)

‘He names names that are”
supposed to be FBI agents,- 
and I cannot see where this 
w.ould serve the proper 
purpose at ths point in time. 
.. ” Snyder said. "I told the 
people (in his office) to tell 
the FBI they could go talk to 
the commits. I don't have 
any mformatfon the com-; 

■ mittn doesn't have, so why’ 
talk.to me?”. ’ ..•

■ PAGE 6

GLASOW DALLY
NEWS

' years service and currently, 
according to his wife, is 
working as a security guard. 

■ Snyder said he had nothing 
to say to the FBI became the 
letter to him from the m- 
iorrnanr, along with a tope

Burt Chardak, press of-' 
facer for the assassmatinns 
committee, said in a 
tete]tltone interview that the- 
charges nude by Snyders . 
ioftrmaot are ‘being'taken - 
serioraly... and they will be 
investigated?’ m^. ^

GLASGOW, KY

He sjiid the commits dis- 
£t^ oesi-frag 

iSgissM fSiaH 
.ovel^® the House Setect teads,” Chargak.said. ' |-.-
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FD-£5>0(Rev. 11-11-75)

(Mount CliDDinn in ton— R-tew' • ■I Snydtr.po1lieman
h win’t■ia1k.tr.O^
^ ByBILL HENDRICK 
&?■; Associated Press Writer .
fa' LOUISVILLE, Ky. (AP)- 
XThe FBI has tried to interview 
iRep. Gene Snyder, R-Ky., and 
.ihiformer polteeman who tote 

e congrelumuin about an 
daleged plot to assassinate Dr. 
1 Martin Luther King Jr.
^ But Snyder says he declmed 
fato talk to the federal agents, a’ 
;; did Clifton Baird, 50, the man 
.? idtniifitd as the mformant who 
& told Snyder of the alleged plot.
* i. Snyder disclosed several 
Xweeks ago that a retired 
| , policeman had tote Mm of a plot 
V to kill King that sltegedly m- 
£ volved several FBI agents and

y
eth

‘sixpolice officer's.

Neither has been svsilsble for 
comment for two weeks.

‘ The Justice Department said 
the man refused to be inter- 

l viewed, and Snyder said he
didn't blame him.

Snyder said the man tote tem 
he was offered $500,000 to 
assassinate the late civi1 rights
leader. King was kilted in Mem­
phis, Tenn., in 1968 and James 
Earl Ray is servnig 99 yearsin

Louisville Police' Department 
after 27 years servtee and cur­
rently, sccording to hte wH1, iu 
waking as a security guard. 
. Snyder said he. had nothnig to 

. . say to the FBI because the tet-
j him ter to him from the informant, 

along with a tape recordmg of 
an alteged ionverssitoK “ 
which the alteged conspi'aCy

, in.

was mentioned, had been turn1; 
ed over to the House select •
Commtttee on'Assassinations.

‘ Snyder ustd he thinks the FBI 
wants' him to, turn over the 
names listed in the tetter iby :

prUionforahtu1slinlg.
' Snyder said Monday he Ims 

“no idea what they wanted to 
talk” to Baird about but that “I . „ . ,:^ . ^
suspect they wanttojnrew who .«He names names that are
he put tire finger on. ’ • uuppostd to be FBI agents, and

M.<1tle informant, m I can^ see where ihiu would . 

serve the proper purpose at this 
- ’,’ Snyder said.

he put the finger on.1 ■ ■ .
Snyder said the.informant, in 

a letter maUed to. the con-
Xf^ * g^man in Februarynamed pointm .̂
the informant. But a Louisville ’everalallegedFB*mJ’and ”itoldihepeo

at least six “prominent’woman, Mary Baird, 44, con- at least six . Po"^^ 
firmed published reports that mtimbers of a ^^c1^1'?., 
tire informant was her husband. ment. Bawd retired from t e.

■ r«S'

' I told thepeopte (in his o'ffiit) 
. to tell the FBI they could go talk 

e to the committee. I don t have 
e ' any information the wmmittee 
4 doesn’t have, so why talk to 

me?”.
V Burt Chardak, press rffwer
■iKffor'the assassinations commit- 
Ltee, said in a telephone inier- 
U view that the charges macle by . 
&.Snyder’s informant are “being 
f.taken seriously ... and they
F‘will be investigated.” ’ ^
H/ He said the iommittee * 
V disregards many .frivofous , 
5 leads but that the allegations of 
; the former pointe officer don t 
£ fall into that category. ' ft ;
f “We investigate aU rendus t 
I lead! ,*'Chsrdsk said.*,

(Indicate page, name of 
newspaper, city and state.)
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FD-350 (Rev. 11-11-75)

(Mount Clipping in Space Below)

Folittmw Refuses To Talken King Matfer

Ky. (AP) - 
retired LouisviHe

policeman who told a Ken­
tucky congressman about an 
alleged/ conspiracy to
assassinate Martin Luther 
King Jr, refuses to talk to 
newsmen about the matter 
‘WU this iovestgattnn is 
over.”

"I have no more comment?’ 
Mary Baird, wife of Clifton 
Baird, said Wednesday. “He’s 
not going to talk to reporters.. 
.until this investigatinn is 
over.”

She has confirmed it was 
her husband who told Rey. 
Gene Snyder, R Ky., of the 
alleged plot.

Snyder said he was 
approached by a retyed 
policeman who claimed! to 
have been offered $500,000 by 
sevet-al fellow officers and 
FBI agents to kill the late civil 
rights leader.

King was shot to death in 
Memphis, Tenn. Jamies Earl

prsson for the murder___ 
Snyder-, a conservative who

had opposed continued life for 
the Houise assassiriaUnns 
committee before being 
contacted by Baird, changed 
his mind after receiving a 
l^ and listening to a tape

(Indicate page, name of 
newspaprr, city and state.)

Page 16

money,” Snyder said,
and supposedly was hidden 
in Bmi-d’s car when he 
cOrned an offer was made. 
The tape and a letter from 
Baird to Snyder that the 
congressman*) said 
raAes of about six 
policemen and 
agents has been tuned ever to 
■the House committee.

Snyder said he met his in- 
toimant and concluded he was 
alatiooal individual — ‘mot a 
koibk.” C. J. Hyde, who was 
police chief before Bard 
ntfred, smd recently he 14w 
nothing of the allegations. I

Ledger & TiLmes

-----Murray, Ky.
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FD-350 (Rev. 11-11-7'5)

(Mount Clipping in Space Below)

Policeman who revealed 
King plot Will not talk

-ByBILL HENDRICK
.AsscciiaVdi press Wrier

LOUISVILLE, Ky. (AP) - 
The retired Louisville 
policeman who told a Kentucky 
congressman about an aUeged

tin Luther King Jr, refuses to 
talk to newsmen about the mat­
ter “untU this investigation is 
over.” '

‘‘I have no more comment,” 
Mary Baird, wife of Clifton 
Baird said Wednesday. “He’s 
not gomg to talk to reporters 

until this investiaaoion is 
over/

She has confinfidTOais her 
husband who told Rep. Gene 
Snyder-, R Ky, of the aUegd 
plot.

Snyder Mid he was approach­
ed by a retu-ed policeman who 
clateed to have been offered 
$500,000 by several fellow of­
ficers and FBI agents to kill the 
late civil rights leader.

King was shot to death in 
Memphss, Tenn, in 196. James 
Ewl Ray is serving 99 years in 
priioon fortlie murder.

Snyder, a conservative who 
had opposed contuiued life for 
the House assassuattions com-

mtttve before being contachdl 
by Baird, chaiigedlmsmind 
after recviving a letter and 
listening to a tape made by the 
r■ltli•edpolicenann.

The tape allegedly made 
reflrle!lves to “King and 
money,” Snyder said, and sup­
posedly was hidden in Bairds 
car when he ciataed an offer 
was made. The tape and a letter 
from few to Snyder that the 
congressman sad listed names 
of about six Louisvili 
policemen and several FBI 
agents has been turned over Ito 
the House commttlve.

(Indicate page, name of 
newspaper, city and state.)
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m Snydersad he met his Bor­
man1 and csecduded he was a 
faton?1 ‘"dividual - “At a 
ko°r C’t ■ Hydfe, who was Police chief before B ird 
retfred, said recently he Mew 
noh"8 of th® allegations. But 
he described Baled as a hard- 
WffiTn?8’ faunal, good police 
officer and said he was not the 
-ypg„-o ma115® Za'se statemerts

d?^;? Pdbhcityhound.” 
u Chardalt, spokesman for

-he.ue c’smmlttse, dri<e in a 
telephone interview from 
Washington Wednesday that the 
megaton by Baird is being 
aken serioiwly by the commit—

Twenty-one persons were in- 
ternwred here last montt by 
in!eatdraSia's for the commit1 
tee,. “’cd'dndg Hyde and curreni 
Police Chief John Nevin.
“I ueCgrdireC the dates 

(menttencd by Baird) do o-- 
.cslecicte with the adsasdinatten 
bLsomeJwo yeria,” Chardak 
said. What we’re talking about 
-raespirtd about two yeai•s 
before the assassinaton.”

He said the investigators 
B?igd’eCom^p1te^ a report on 
BaMs algdrafanas and that ii 
haa..iee!n comptetcd and given 
^ deputy chief c-dnset”ie 
fi^ de of tng Knd asdaddina- 

....“We’re cOnaideridg ths in- 
vgstdraton the same ttpg as if 
tto aadaadieatton happened two 
weeks ago, and we^re -itielg oo- 
to disclose who we’re talking t­
or what -hey said to us,” chiaj- 
dak said. “That would include 
any[igports’” C
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F 8 1

Date: 6/16/77

Transmit the following in
(Type in plaintext °r cod’s)

AIRTEL
(Precedence)

TO: SAC, LOUISVILLE

FROM: SAC, KNOXVILLE (44-696) RUC

?MURKIN

Enclosed to Louisville i.s original and one copy
of self-expianitory letter received 6/15/77 by SANDY WEBB, 
Assignment Editor, WATL, Channel 6 TV, NBC, Knnoville,.
Tenn 4l2>3X

WEBB indicated this letter was mailed from
Marshes Siding/which i.s located in McCreary County, Ky., 
west of Wiliaarnslirgg, Ky. He further stated the name 

_DAVID R. ELVINDRIN i.s unknown at Channel 6.

may des
Above submitted to Louissilie for any action they

6
to

is
C2_rt LouisviHe (Enc. 2)

2 - Knooville

H TAiA j j
(4)

HCS/RRZ- Sent---------------------------^O!02--------------------

GPO : 1975 0 5 90 - -992
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FD-36 (Rev. 2-14-74)

FBI
Date: 6/16/77

Transmit, the following in (Type in plaintext or code)

AIRTEL
Via

(Precednnce)

TO: SAC, LOUISVILEE

FROM: SAC, KNOXVILLE (44-696) Ruc

MU2RKIN

Enclosed to Louisville is original and one copy
of sdf-expaanatory letter received 6/15/77 by SANDY WEBB, 
Assignment Editor, WATE, Channel 6 TV, NBC, Knooville,.
Tenn.

WEBB indicated this letter was maalei from
Marshes Siding which is located in McCreary County, Ky. , 
west of Williamsburg, Ky. He further stated the name 
DAVID R. ELVINDRIN is unknown at Channel 6.

Above submatted to LouisviHe for any action they 
may des dim.

2 -^ LouisviHe (Enc. 2)
2 - Knnoville

HWkjj 
(4)

Approved:
Special Agent m Charge

M Per

GPO : 1975 O - 59-1-922
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